
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

March 15, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

March 9, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, March 15, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the January 18, 2023 Meeting and January 30, 2023 Continued 

Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposal from Tree Amigos for Reverie Amenity Center 
 
 V. Ratification of Agreement with Tree Amigos for Landscape Services in Phase 9 
 
 VI. Ratification of Construction Agreement with Carlton Construction  
 
 VII. Consideration of Reverie Amenity Policy 
 
 VIII. Discussion of Reverie Amenity Non-Resident User Fees 
 
 IX. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rates 
 
 X. Discussion Regarding Planting of Memorial Tree 
 
 XI. Consideration of Request for Private Event 
 
 XII. Other Business 
 



 XIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

 REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED 
1. Ratification of Requisition 166 
2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) 
2. Ratification of Requisitions 176 - 182 
2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 
3. Ratification of Requisitions 44 - 46 
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 
4. Ratification of Requisitions 103 - 109 
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel 

Phase 2) 
 

REQUISTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION 
5. Consideration of Requisitions 284 – 287 

2016 A Bonds 
6. Consideration of Requisition 167 

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) 
7. Consideration of Requisitions 183 - 184 

2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 
8. Consideration of Requisition 47 - 48 

2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 
9. Consideration of Requisitions 110 - 116 

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel 
Phase 2) 

 
WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 

10. Ratification of Work Authorization 
No. 71 2022/2023 General Consulting 
Engineering Services 

11. Ratification of Work 
Authorization No. 73 
Trailmark East Parcel Phase 3 
CEI Services 

12. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 60, 
Amendment 3 Phase 13 Construction 
Document Revisions 

13. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 49, 
Amendment 2 Phase 12 Construction 
Document Revisions 

 
CHANGE ORDERS 

14. Consideration of Change Orders 1 through 5 - Trailmark Phase 10 
15. Consideration of Change Order No. 14 – Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C 
16. Consideration of Change Order No. 9 – East Parcel Phase 2 



17. Consideration of Change Order No. 12 – Trailmark Phase 11 
 
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Pool Maintenance 
 
   3. Pond Maintenance 
 
 XIV. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 XV. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2023 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting – April 19, 2023 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XVII. Adjournment 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Vice Chairperson 
  Darren Glynn  Supervisor  
  Barbara Bland Supervisor 
  Michelle Sutton Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Joe Brown by phone District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager 
 Joe Cornelison GreenPointe 
 Kevin Anderson by phone Dream Finder Homes 
 Samantha Hawkins  GreenPointe 
 Stephanie Douglas Operations 
  
  
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 18, 2023 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Three Supervisors were in attendance 

at the meeting constituting a quorum. Two new Supervisors were sworn in during the meeting.  

 

  



January 18, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. An audience commented asked about the minutes and how to get items or 

suggestions on the agenda. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Organizational Matters 
A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

 Mr. Oliver performed the oath of office to the new Supervisors, Barbara Bland and 

Michelle Sutton, which are both residents and qualified to run for office. He noted this is the first 

meeting since the general election. He reviewed the Sunshine Law and Public Records Law. Mr. 

Brown expanded on the Sunshine Law and social media issues.  

 

B. Election of Officers, 2023-03 
 Mr. Oliver noted the election of officers is required by Florida statutes. He reviewed the 

current slate of officers with Mr. Kern as Chair, Mr. Taylor as Vice Chair. After discussion the 

Board agreed to keep Mr. Kern as Chair, Ms. Hartley will serve as Vice Chairperson, and the 

remaining Board members will serve as Assistant Secretaries.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-03 Election of Officers with Mr. Kern as 
Chair, Ms. Hartley as Vice Chairperson, Ms. Sutton, Mr. Glynn, and 
Ms. Bland as Assistant Secretaries, and the Members of GMS Office 
as Secretary, Treasurer and Assistant Secretaries and Treasurers, was 
approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the November 16, 
2022 Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any comments or changes to the November 16, 2022 meeting minutes. 

The Board had no changes to the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the November 16, 2022 Meeting, were 
approved. 

 

  



January 18, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Matters Related to Series 2022 Bonds  
 Mr. Oliver noted at the November meeting the Board took all necessary action that was 

needed, and no action was required today. He added the District will be in position to issue bonds 

when the financial conditions are optimal.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for TrailMark 
East Parcel Phase 3 Construction 

 Mr. Brecht provided an overview of the proposals. The Board reviewed and ranked the 

proposals for TrailMark East Parcel Phase 3 Construction. This resulted in the rankings of Jax 

Utilities Management #1, Vallencourt #2, and Besch & Smith #3.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Proposals for TrailMark East Parcel Phase 3 Construction 
with the Rankings of Jax Utilities Management #1, Vallencourt #2, 
and Besch & Smith #3, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Construction Proposals 
for Amenity Center Expansion  

 Mr. Oliver stated they did not have these proposals today; the proposals are still being 

reviewed. He noted that Mr. Haber had suggested continuing this meeting to have time to review 

the proposals and send to Board Members for review and come back to the continued meeting. 

Mr. Oliver noted the location availability was for January 30, February 1, and February 3 and 

stated that three Board members would be needed. After discussion the Board decided on January 

30, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. for the continued meeting. It was requested the informational documents be 

forwarded to the Board. A question was asked about scoring. Mr. Kern explained the RFP, scoring 

process, and the timeline. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposal to Resurface 
Pickleball Court  

 Mr. Kern reviewed the proposal for resurfacing the pickleball court. He noted the proposal 

is from Carlton Construction for $28,250. He noted the scope of work is included and is 

comprehensive and could be started as soon as March. Mr. Kern suggested approval of a not to 

exceed amount of $31,000. The $2,500 for concrete was discussed and would be added as an option 

if the Board decided at a later date to have this added.  



January 18, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

 Ms. Hartley asked if this was the only proposal received. Mr. Kern noted this was requested 

as an alternate with the main construction proposals and was the most competitive. The question 

was asked why the RFP process was not followed with this proposal. Mr. Kern asked that Mr. 

Brown comment on why some projects were considered and others were ranked. Mr. Brown 

explained the difference in Florida statute with regard to public bidding. He noted with this project 

is a smaller project and is under the threshold requiring it to go out to bid. The question was asked 

about the amount of the threshold, but it was noted it was different for different services. Mr. Kern 

noted for construction project it was somewhere around $500,000. Updates on the status of the 

courts were provided and updates on the budget status. Mr. Kern noted funding for this project 

will come through the general fund. He explained the Developer funding and currently the deficit 

funding with the Developer. The question was asked how often the courts would need to be 

resurfaced. Mr. Kern stated around 6 years. It was asked about the nets on the pickleball courts 

and asked if it was included in this cost. Mr. Kern noted they had been replaced not too long ago.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, the Proposal 
from Carlton for Resurfacing the Pickleball Courts with a Not to 
Exceed of $31,000, was approved.  

  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Lump Sum Relocation 
Agreement with FPL for TrailMark Phase 
10 

 Mr. Oliver noted this has already been executed. Mr. Kern explained that he had executed 

in between meetings in the interest of time. He explained the electrical feed issue in Phase 10 and 

that the powerline needs to be relocated. He noted that this will fall under the capital project 

funding. He answered the question about effects on that part of the community with it being little 

to no downtime.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Glynn, with all in favor, 
the Lump Sum Relocation Agreement with FPL for TrailMark Phase 
10, was ratified.  

 

  



January 18, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Underground Electric 
Service Agreement with FPL for 
TrailMark Phase 10  

 Mr. Kern noted this is typical of all the electrical agreements. There is no cost to the 

District.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
the Agreement with FPL for TrailMark Phase 10 for Underground 
Electrical Service, was ratified.  

  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Brown noted there were no further reports.  

 

B. Engineer  
1. Consideration of Requisitions 164 2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East 

Parcel Phase 1) 
2. Consideration of Requisitions 165 2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East 

Parcel Phase 1) 
3. Consideration of Requisitions 168 – 169 2021 Capital Improvement Review 

Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 
4. Consideration of Requisitions 170 – 175 2021 Capital Improvement Review 

Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 
5. Consideration of Requisitions 37 – 39 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue 

Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 
6. Consideration of Requisition 40 – 43 2021 Capital Improvement Review 

Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 
7. Ratification of Requisitions 91 – 97 2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding 

Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) 
8. Consideration of Requisitions 98 – 102 2021 Capital Improvement and 

Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) 
Mr. Brecht reviewed the requisitions to be considered by the Board. These are invoices for 

work received and need ratifying. The requestions to be approved and signed off by the Chair.  



January 18, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Requisition Summary 1-8, was ratified and approved as 
presented.  
  

9. Ratification of Carter Environmental Services Proposal Pacetti Road Buffer 
Protected Tree Inventory  

Mr. Brecht reviewed the proposal for ratification.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
the Carter Environmental Services Proposal Pacetti Road Buffer 
Protected Tree Inventory, was ratified.  
  

10.  Ratification of SES Environmental Resource Solution, LLC Trailmark (East 
Phase 2/3, Phases 9, 10 and 12 additional services for Environmental 
Permitting)  

Mr. Brecht reviewed the proposal for ratification. There was a not to exceed of $16,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
the SES Environmental Resource Solution, LLC TrailMark (East 
Phase 2/3 9, 10,and 12 Additional Services for Environmental 
Permitting), was ratified.  

 

C. Manager  
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the requirement of the financial audit by an independent CPA. He 

added the Board selects the auditor through the RFP process and the fiscal year ended on 

September 30, 2022 and the audit is near completion. He expects the completed audit to be 

presented at the February meeting.  

 

D. Operations / Amenity Manager – Report 
 The Operations and Amenity Report was presented for the Board. The upcoming events 

were reviewed and it was noted that all are available on the website calendar.  

 Mr. Boyer reviewed updates and current projects on maintenance. He reviewed the issues 

with controls and electrical board options and installation, pressure washing, work on pool and 

algae treatments. Ongoing projects were discussed and equipment issues, Phase 1 and Phase 2 

entrance closures and fitness center equipment, flooring, and painting. He discussed the equipment 



January 18, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

sales and the issues with the arrival of new equipment. He addressed vendor issues, and the process 

for paying for all projects.  

 He discussed the Sitec agreement that will go into effect in March. Phase 9 will be added. 

The additional costs and the monthly service total will now be over $2,700. He asked for approval 

from the Board to proceed. Board member asked how often they had received bids on this. Mr. 

Boyer noted this was done 2½ years ago and typically additional services are added. He added 

landscaping was bid out not long ago, and these decisions are based off Board direction. Mr. Kern 

noted the maintenance agreements are generally annual with the ability to renew and unless there 

is a significant price increase, or deficiency in the services, we generally hold with the renewal. It 

was noted to possibly shop around and look at different proposals for this service. Discussion 

continued on the bidding process, problems with the lakes and ponds, process for communication 

with vendors on any issues, and seeking proposals on pond maintenance. Mr. Kern clarified this 

was for the addition and adding of new ponds. He added there are ways to check if pricing is 

competitive and working with a vendor. He added the service did not need to start until March and 

Phase 9 is already included and they should look at including Phase 11A and 11B. After discussion 

of the bidding process and additions of the 28 ponds and 54 acres, the Board decided to bring 

proposals to the next meeting.  

 Pool maintenance agreement was discussed and the cost of chemicals. He noted the new 

proposals will include cleaning services only and they will discontinue providing chemical. This 

cost will be $16,500 monthly. He noted they currently pay $15,075 which includes chemicals. He 

added this may be an opportunity to pursue options for other service contracts and a chemical 

service contract. The Board asked about storage, and Mr. Boyer noted they have available storage. 

A timetable has not been given at this point, but they would have to give us 30 days.  

 The Board asked staff to solicit proposals for pool cleaning and pool chemicals for the 

February meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bland, seconded by Mr. Glynn, with all in 
favor, Directing Staff to Solicit Proposals for Pool Maintenance and 
Pool Chemical Services, was approved.  

 

  



January 18, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Oliver asked for Supervisor’s requests.  

 Supervisor Requests:  

o Security Camera locations and vandalism issues were discussed and how to identify 

and share this information with the Board. The process, costs, pool side monitoring,  

o landscaping issues, sodding, Flowers and amenity center. 

o Sidewalk proposals, flowerbeds, grass, and sodding. 

o Solicit proposals for pond maintenance and scope of services.  

 

 Audience Comments:  
o Resident commented on park at the playground sinking areas near sidewalk and 

concerns with safety. Alex and Zach are working to identify root of issue and a plan 

to address the problem.  

o Another resident asked about looking a per person usage for pool miniatous and 

comment on security devices.  

o Resident commented on vandalism areas and security cameras and usage of 

photographs to identify Traffic light status. Residents ask about District 

publishing/posting/sharing pictures on Facebook. Mr. Kern stated they would seek 

advice of legal Counsel. Mr. Brown commented on some concerns with this 

process, repercussions, liability, and restrictions on releasing security records. He 

noted he will relay this to his staff and bring back guidance to the Board.  

o Residents asked about new amenity center, pool access and other amenities access. 

Mr. Kern noted that new rules and policies need to be adopted.  

o Water level concern and is irrigation necessary in certain areas. Mr. Kern explained 

the permits and process.  

o Pond algae problems, irrigation, sand mounds, water levels, and potential erosion at 

pond within Reverie community, amenity center dredging and clean up. Mr. 

Anderson (Phone) commented on the clean-up of amenity pond banks and the 

issues and vendors to address the steepness of the area. He added they are seeking 

a solution. Mr. Kern noted he would work with Mr. Anderson to solve the issues. 



January 18, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

Discussion ensued on treatment of algae, specific treatment, and stormwater 

management. 

o Continued discussion of ponds, stormwater management and water view lots and 

removal of sand. 

o  Resident requested the status of Reverie amenity and status of delivery and 

installation of new fitness center equipment. Concerns with overcrowding and 

usage of treadmills. Discussion ensued on maintenance on the old equipment and 

various issues.  

o Discussion ensued on communication from CDD to residents on various issues, 

timing, and process. Mr. Kern explained the efforts from the Developer and the 

Board on communication, timing, notification, funding, and transparencies.  

o Another resident asked about safety on specific intersection is dark and the request 

for additional streetlighting in certain areas is needed.  

o Another resident asked for understanding and how to look at drawings of the CDD. 

Mr. Kern noted the District Engineer can provide those at any time.  

o Updates on traffic light and Mr. Kern noted there is projected study in progress. This 

resident ask about sidewalks in Reverie. 

o Concerns on pool capacity and plans to handle if capacity is reached. It was noted the 

capacity is posted.  

  

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending December 31, 2022 
 Mr. Oliver presented the financials through December 31, 2022 to the Board. He noted this 

is three months into the fiscal year and there are no unusual variances.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver noted as of December 15, 2022 the District is at 28% collected. He noted many 

will be collected in January and the District is in good shape to be fully collected.  

 

C. Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register and asked for a motion to approve.  



January 18, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

10 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
the Check Register, was approved.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – February 15,  
    2023 at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Oliver noted the next regular meeting date will be February 15, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. at 

their current location.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Continuation of Meeting  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
the meeting was continued to January 30, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at WGV 
Renaissance.  

 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The continued meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Monday, January 30, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Vice Chairperson 
  Darrin Glynn   Supervisor  
  Barbara Bland Supervisor 
  Michelle Sutton Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 
  
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 30, 2023 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance at 

the meeting constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members.  

 



January 30, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Overview of TrailMark Amenity Center 
Expansion Project 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the site plan was included in the agenda package, noting that primary 

components of the project included the swimming pool, additional pickleball courts, and the 

outbuilding that would include the restrooms.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Regarding TrailMark 
Amenity Center Expansion Project 

 Mr. Oliver asked if there was any public comment. Hearing none, the next item followed.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Construction Proposals 
for TrailMark Amenity Center Expansion  

 Mr. Brecht presented the proposals, noting that the architects had come up with a scope of 

work and provided their bids to the District. He also stated that the two main components of the 

evaluation criteria were price and schedule. The firms that provided bids were ranked as followed: 

Carlton as #1, Scherer as #2, and Hoffman as #3.  

 Mr. Haber also noted that the latter firms that were ranked #2 and #3 had the opportunity 

to protest the Board’s decision, but added if there was no protest, the agreement would be reviewed 

and signed by both parties.  

 Mr. Kern asked about the ranking between Carlton and Scherer regarding price varying by 

one point, as well as the “schedule reasonableness” rankings between Carlton and Scherer having 

an 8 and 10 on the rankings even though the amounts varied greatly. Mr. Haber explained that 

there was objective scoring on the numbers because they have set amounts. He also added that the 

reasonableness gets reviewed by the District’s professionals to make sure the given time is 

reasonable to prevent conflict. He also explained that a firm may receive a higher score because 

they are the fastest, but they would have points taken away because the given pace of construction 

failed to show a greater understanding of the project. 

 Mr. Brecht noted that he had done work with Carlton with other Districts and had never 

had an issue with them, noting that they were a very qualified vendor. Mr. Oliver asked for a 

motion to approve the rankings. 

 

 



January 30, 2023   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Glynn, seconded by Ms. Bland, with all in 
favor, the Construction Proposals for TrailMark Amenity Center 
Expansion, with Rankings of Carlton as #1, Scherer as #2, and 
Hoffman as #3, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – February 15,  
    2023 at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Oliver noted the next regular meeting date will be February 15, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. at 

their current location.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned at 2:19 p.m. 

 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



smckissoc@treeamigosoutdoor.com 904-451-7039

Jim Proctor, Owner

904.545.7150  |  jproctor@treeamigosoutdoor.com

Property Name:
Property Address:

Management Company:
Address:

Primary Contact:
Proposal Date:

We genuinely appreciate the opportunity to submit our comprehensive landscape management proposal for
Trailmark Reverie Amenity Center .
We are confident that you will not find a better value for overall services when comparing Tree Amigos to
any competitor when the job is bid "apples to apples". We set forth a dedicated team who observed the
property in detail and created your proposal based on calculated observation and exact measurements.
We look forward to discussing our proposal in detail with you and demonstrating how a partnership with
Tree Amigos Outdoor Services can benefit Six Mile Creek CDD.

 Proposal Summary

Occurances Yearly

42 24,634.80$

4 2,312.00$

3 390.00$

12 5,508.00$

0 -$

0 -$

0 -$

0 -$

Lump Sum Proposal 32,844.80$

_______________________________________ ____________________________________________

Print Name Authorized Signature

_______________________________________ _____/_____/________

Title/Position Date Signed

2,737.07$

459.00$

-$

-$

-$

-$

Contact Information: Shannon McKissock

Proposal Acceptance

Scope of Work

Grounds Maintenance:

Lawn Care:

Tree & Shrub:

Irrigation Inspections:

Pine Straw Installation:

Mulch Installation:

Seasonal Flowers:

Palm Tree Trimming:

Monthly

2,052.90$

192.67$

32.50$

Wednesday, February 15, 2023

 Notes / Comments

Trailmark Reverie Amenity Center
50 Rustic Mill Dr. St.Augustine 32092

Six Mile Creek CDD
1408 Hamlin Ave Unit E St.Cloud
Alex Boyer

3/1/2023

mailto:smckissoc@treeamigosoutdoor.com%20904-451-7039
aboyer
Approved



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2023-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO DESIGNATE THE DATE, TIME AND 
PLACE OF A PUBLIC HEARING AND AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF 
SUCH HEARING FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING RATES REGARDING DISTRICT 
AMENITY FACILITIES. 
 
WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 

special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) is authorized by Sections 
190.011(5) and 190.035, Florida Statutes, to adopt rules, orders, rates, fees and charges pursuant 
to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1.  The Board intends to establish fees related to the use of the District’s 

recreation facilities and services and policies setting forth the suspension and termination of 
privileges relating to the same, a proposed copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and will 
hold a public hearing to be held on ___________________, 2023, at ____ a/p.m. Renaissance 
World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 

 
Section 3. The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in accordance 

with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 
 
Section 4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15th DAY OF MARCH, 2023. 

 
ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
             
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
EXHIBIT A:  Policy and Fees 
 
 
  



Exhibit A 
 

AMENITY RATES 
 
 

TYPE RATE 
Annual User Fee $ 

 
 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF PRIVILEGES 
 
1.   Violations 
• The privileges of a Patron of the Amenity Facilities, including resident owners, designated tenants, 

non-residents who pay the applicable non-resident usage fee, and members of the households of any 
of the foregoing, to use the Amenity Facilities may be suspended or terminated if the Patron engages 
in any of the following behavior: 

o Submits false information on any application for use of the Amenity Facilities; 
o Permits the unauthorized use of an amenity pass; 
o Exhibits unsatisfactory behavior, deportment or appearance; 
o Fails to pay fees owed to the District in a proper and timely manner; 
o Fails to abide by any policies or rules established for the use of the Amenity Facilities; 
o Treats the District’s supervisors, staff, facility management, contractors, or other 

representatives, or other Patrons, in an unreasonable or abusive manner; 
o Damages or destroys District property; or 
o Engages in conduct that is improper or likely to endanger the welfare, safety, harmony or 

reputation of the District, or its supervisors, staff, facility management, contractors, or other 
representatives, or other Patrons. 

 
2.   Reporting of Violations 
• For all offenses outlined in Section 1 above, the District Manager, or Lifestyles Director, shall create a 

written report of the incident, which report shall be signed by the offending Patron and the District 
Manager or Lifestyles Director, as the case may be, and kept on file by the District.  If the offending 
Patron refuses to sign the incident report, it shall be kept on file by the District with a notation to that 
effect by the District Manager or Lifestyles Director, as the case may be. 
 

3.   Suspension by the District Manager or Lifestyles Director / Appeal of Suspension.   
• The District Manager, or the Lifestyles Director, may at any time suspend a Patron’s privileges to use 

the Amenity Facilities for committing any of the violations outlined in Section 1.  Such suspension shall 
be for a maximum period of 30 consecutive days.  In determining the length of any suspension, the 
District Manager, or Lifestyles Director, shall take into account the nature of the conduct and any prior 
violations.  A Patron subject to a suspension under this Section 3 may appeal the suspension to the 
District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) by filing a written request for an appeal, which written 
request shall be immediately sent to the District’s Chairperson.  The filing of a request for an appeal 
shall not result in the stay of the suspension.  The District shall consider the appeal at its next Board 
meeting and shall provide reasonable notice to the Patron of the Board meeting where the appeal 
will be considered.  At that meeting, the Board shall allow the Patron to appear and present 
statements and/or evidence on the Patron’s behalf, subject to any reasonable restrictions that the 



Board may impose.  The Board may take any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be 
appropriate under the circumstances, including affirming, overturning or otherwise modifying the 
suspension, to address the appeal and any violations outlined in Section 1.  In determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, the Board shall take into account the nature of the violation and any 
prior violations.   
 

4.   Suspension or Termination by the Board.   
• The District Manager, or the Lifestyles Director, may recommend to the Board, or the Board on 

its own initiative may elect to consider, a suspension or termination of a Patron’s privileges for 
committing any of the violations outlined in Section 1.  At least 15 days prior to any Board meeting 
where a suspension or termination is to be considered under this Section, the District shall send 
written notice of the meeting by United States mail to the Patron’s last known address.  Upon 
prior written request submitted by the Patron to the District at least 5 days prior to the meeting, 
the Board shall allow the Patron to appear at the meeting and present statements and/or 
evidence on the Patron’s behalf, subject to any reasonable restrictions that the Board may 
impose.  The Board may take any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under 
the circumstances to address the violations outlined in Section 2, including suspension or 
permanent termination of a Patron’s privileges to use the Facilities.  In determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, the Board shall take into account the nature of the violation and 
any prior violations. 
 

5.   Trespass 
• If a Patron subject to a suspension or termination is found on the Amenity premises, such Patron 

will be subject to arrest for trespassing. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\SMC CDD March 15, 2023.doc 3/9/2023 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

March 15, 2023 

REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED 

1. Ratification of Requisition 166

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1)

2. Ratification of Requisitions 176 - 182

2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases  9 & 11)

3. Ratification of Requisitions 44 - 46

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10)

4. Ratification of Requisitions 103 - 109

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2)

REQUISTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION 

5. Consideration of Requisitions 284 – 287

2016 A Bonds

6. Consideration of Requisition 167

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1)

7. Consideration of Requisitions 183 - 184

2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases  9 & 11)

8. Consideration of Requisition 47 - 48

2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases  9 & 11)

9. Consideration of Requisitions  110 - 116
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2)

WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 

10. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 71

2022/2023 General Consulting Engineering Services

11. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 73

Trailmark East Parcel Phase 3 CEI Services

12. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 60, Amendment 3

Phase 13 Construction Document Revisions

13. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 49, Amendment 2

Phase 12 Construction Document Revisions

CHANGE ORDERS 

14. Consideration of Change Orders 1 through 5 - Trailmark Phase 10

15. Consideration of Change Order No. 14 – Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C

16. Consideration of Change Order No. 9 – East Parcel Phase 2

17. Consideration of Change Order No. 12 – Trailmark Phase 11

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



                                  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

2/16/2023 166 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center Limted Contract Administration (WA#62) Invoice 206705 (Jan  2023) 700.00$                           

700.00$                           

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

1/24/2023 176 Onsight Industries, LLC Phase 11 Street Signs - Invoice 002-22-319572-1 17,284.10$                      

1/24/2023 177 FPL Relocation of existing FPL line-Bill #: 1800307521 42,854.47$                      

2/16/2023 178 ETM Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) Invoice 206703 (Jan  2023) 12,827.94$                      

2/16/2023 179 Gemini Engineering & Scienses, Inc.Trailmark 9B LOMR-F - Invoice 22087-2 500.00$                           

2/16/2023 180 Onsight Industries, LLC Phase 11 Street Signs - Invoice 002-22-319572-2 2,370.00$                        

2/16/2023 181 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Contractor Application for Payment #14 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B site work & utilties (Jan 2023) 186,771.33$                    

2/16/2023 182 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc.Trailmark Phases 9A-9C - Contract Invoice 19316 (Jan 2023) 176,698.50$                    

439,306.34$                    

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

2/16/2023 44 ETM RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 CEI Services (WA#66) Invoice 206708 (Jan 2023) 2,547.50$                        

2/16/2023 45 Besch & Smith Trailmark Phase 10 - Application for Payment No. 9 (Jan 2023) 466,585.54$                    

2/16/2023 46 FPL Redesign of the Phase 10 plans - Invoice 1800311294 1,500.00$                        

470,633.04$                    

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

2/16/2023 103 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc.Reverie at Trailmark - Invoice 9293 (Jan 2023) 3,620.00$                        

2/16/2023 104 ETM Master Site Planning (WA #51) Invoice 206853 (Jan 2023) 252.00$                           

2/16/2023 105 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) Invoice 206704 (Jan 2023) 20,105.62$                      

2/16/2023 106 Carlton Construction, Inc. Reverie Amenity - Contractor Application for Payment No. 15 (Jan 2023) 386,049.40$                    

2/16/2023 107 Besch & Smith Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Application for Payment No.14 (Jan 2023) 328,270.01$                    

2/16/2023 108 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Reverie Amenity sound and security - Invoice RT-WAPS (Balance Remaining) 7,970.50$                        

2/16/2023 109 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Reverie Amenity sound and security - Invoice RT-103 (Balance Remaining) 33,078.61$                      

779,346.14$                    

REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED MARCH 15, 2023 1,689,985.52$            

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

REQUISTIIONS TO BE APPROVED MARCH 15, 2023

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2016A Capital Improvement Bonds

2020 AA2 Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) (Developer Funded)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED (Developer Funded)

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED (Developer Funded)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

SMC REQ LIST March 15 2023



                                  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/15/2023 284 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc.TrailMark Phase 9A-9C - Kiosk Sidewalk Area (Invoice 17173) 19,327.00$                     

3/15/2023 285 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc.TrailMark Phase 9A-9C - Bahia Walk Area (Invoice 17174) 30,927.00$                     

3/15/2023 286 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Pondside Lane & Weathered Edge Dr. - Seal leaks in structure (Invoice 232116D) 7,440.00$                        

3/15/2023 287 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Braddock Ct @ Back Creek Dr. - Seal leaks in structure (Invoice 232115D) 9,775.00$                        

67,469.00$                     

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/15/2023 167 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center Limted Contract Administration (WA#62) Invoice 207491 (Feb  2023) 812.50$                           

812.50$                           

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/15/2023 183 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc.Trailmark Phases 9A-9C - Contract Invoice 19317 183,780.00$                   

3/15/2023 184 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Contractor Application for Payment #15 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B site work & utilties (Feb 2023) 554,686.48$                   

3/15/2023 185 ETM Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) Invoice 207487 (Feb  2023) 14,213.75$                     

752,680.23$                   

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/15/2023 47 Besch & Smith Trailmark Phase 10 - Application for Payment No. 10 (Feb 2023) 48,569.67$                     

3/15/2023 48 ETM RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 CEI Services (WA#66) Invoice 207492 (Feb 2023) 2,751.32$                        

51,320.99$                     

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/15/2023 110 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc.Reverie at Trailmark - Invoice 9336 (Feb 2023) 2,170.00$                        

3/15/2023 111 Besch & Smith Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Application for Payment No. 15 (Feb 2023) 61,251.75$                     

3/15/2023 112 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) Invoice 207489 (Feb 2023) 17,005.50$                     

3/15/2023 113 ETM Master Site Planning (WA #51) Invoice 207324 (Feb 2023) 1,344.00$                        

3/15/2023 114 Carlton Construction, Inc. Reverie Amenity - Contractor Application for Payment No. 16 (Feb 2023) 758,626.03$                   

3/15/2023 115 F&E Management Deposit on new pool furniture at existing facility - Invoice 2224 24,008.40$                     

3/15/2023 116 F&E Management Deposit on new pool furniture at new facility - Invoice 2225 16,650.90$                     

881,056.58$                   

REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 1,753,339.30$            

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED MARCH 15, 2023 3,443,324.82$        

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded)

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded)

2016A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS

2016A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS TO BE APPROVED

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2016A Capital Improvement Bonds

2020 AA2 Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) (Developer Funded)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

REQUISTIIONS TO BE APPROVED MARCH 15, 2023

SMC REQ LIST March 15 2023









































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer / Carl P. Marchand 

Feb 2023 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

Facility Usage 
 

• 5K Run 

• Private Parties / Weddings 
 

Administrative Projects  
 

Proposals 
 
Pool Cleaning Services 
Lake Maintenance Services 
 

Maintenance Projects Completed 
 

• Pressure washing vendor contacted and up high cleaning of remaining 
amenity buildings completed 

• Walls repaired in camp house restrooms (holes patched, painted etc) 

• Interior walls and baseboards patched and painted and additional wall 
base striping added (grey)  

• Toilet tanks (2) rebuilt (fill and flush valves) Welcome center Women’s 
Restroom 

• 1 urinal replacement and three flush valves replaced Men’s Restroom 
Fitness Center 

• 3 flush valves replaced on 2 urinals and one toilet (family RR) Fitness 
Center 

• Flush Valve replacement in Men’s RR Camp house  

• Coontie plants and seeds removed from landscaped areas 

• Playground back filled and added mulch 
 

 

Maintenance Projects in Process 
• First phase 1 of Fitness equipment change out (Cardio) completed. Phase 2 new 

weight equipment being delivered and scheduled starting 03/06 

• Basketball court erosion control and re-surfacing commenced 
 
 

Board Discussion Items 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

 

                 
 
 
 

                      



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   4 

   



3 Day Service Crown Pool America's Swimming Pool SurfSide

Pool Cleaning no Chems $1,650 $2,470 $1,550

Pool Cleaning W/Chems $2,200

Florida Waterways Sitex Aquatics Solitude

Pond Management $2,985 $2,930 $3,470



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Jacksonville, FL 3002 Phillips Highway

Crown Pools Inc

904-858-4300

904-858-4330

Bill To: Ship To:

Entered by - JOHN W

Quote # 12846

Valid through - 

TRAILMARK, CDD-SIX MILE CREEK CDD

805 TRAILMARK DR

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

TRAILMARK, CDD-SIX MILE CREEK CDD

805 TRAILMARK DR

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

904-568-2568 (ALEX)

aboyer@evergreen-lm.com

11/15/2022

Jacksonville, FL 

DEREK

Quote

Item Description Proposed 
Price

QTY

MONTHLY POOL CLEANING 
SERVICE

SERVICE OF: (1) COMMERCIAL POOL ~~144000 
GALLONS

( 3 ) VISITS PER WEEK:  M-W-F 

PRICE INCLUDES: 

SERVICE INCLUDES:  
COMPLETE CLEANING OF POOL
BRUSHING OF TILE, WALLS, FLOOR, SKIM & DEEP 
NETTING 
VACUUM WHEN NEEDED, ETC.

SERVICE OF POOL FILTRATION SYSTEM

EQUIPMENT CHECK:  GASKETS, O-RINGS, ETC.
WE HAVE A DEDICATED SERVICE DEPARTMENT
TO MAKE ANY TYPE OF POOL REPAIR REQUIRED

CHECK WATER FOR PROPER CHEMICAL READING AND
BALANCE AS NEEDED TO MEET HEALTH CODES
FILL OUT HEALTH DEPT RECORD LOG & KEEP ON-SITE

CHEMICALS ADDED TO POOL ARE NOT INCLUDED IN 
MONTHLY PRICING.  THEY WILL BE ADDED TO THE 
MONTHLY STATEMENT AS “SPECIALTY CHEMICALS”  

ANY EXTRA NON-SCHEDULED VISIT: 
THE CHARGE WILL BE $175 PER TRIP ( CHEMICALS 
NOT INCLUDED )

$1,650.00

$1,650.00Group Subtotal



Item Description Proposed 
Price

QTY

Notes

$1,650.00

$0.00

$1,650.00

Subtotal

Tax

Total

Quote Accepted By: Date:

Print/Sign



 America's Swimming Pool Co.  
52 Tuscan Way Suite 202 #243  

St. Augustine, FL 32092 
904-587-4857 Phone     

904-295-0115 Fax 
staugustine@asppoolco.com  

www.aspstaugustine.com 
 

 

January 23, 2023 

 
Six-mile CDD at Trailmark 
805 Trail mark Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
c/o Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd., Suite 3200 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
Attn: Carl Marchand 
  
Carl, 

Thank you for the opportunity to service your community.  American’s swimming Pool company is a 

national franchise that takes pride in its work and professional service.  All of our technicians are 

professionally trained and certified.    

As requested here is our proposal to service the pool at Six-mile CCD at Trail mark. 
 
Pool maintenance service to include:  Pool maintenance three times a week year round.  We will 
vacuum and brush the pool as needed, make sure filters are clean as well as monitor and adjust the pool 
chemistry, adding chemicals as necessary. 

Our fee: $2,470.00 per month.  All chemicals and metering system will be provided by customer.    

Please reach out with any questions you may have.  We are looking forward to working with you. 

Mark Pruss 

America's Swimming Pool Co. of St. Augustine 

 

 

mailto:staugustine@asppoolco.com
http://www.aspstaugustine.com/


545 10TH Street South 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250 

(904) 246-2666 
State License #CP-C044080 

 
 
 
 
 
                       
 

Commercial Pool Maintenance Agreement 
 
Date: 2/8/2023 
 
Company Name:  Trailmark – 805 trailmark drive, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Contact:  Alex Boyer, CAM - Regional Facility Director, North Florida 

Telephone: (904) 568-2568 

Email: Aboyer@evergreen-LM.com 

Invoice To:  Trailmark HOA 

Start Work Date:  TBD 

Includes:  1 community pool 

Service Visits: 52 weeks; 3 days per week.  On call 7 days week, 52 weeks per year. 

Monthly Service Fee:  $1,550.00 / month.  This rate is for SERVICE ONLY and does not include chemicals.  All 
chemicals used to perform maintenance listed below are charged in addition to the contracted rate at the end of 
the month based on consumption.  

Chemicals:  Chlorine and acid currently being provided by a 3rd party vendor.  Chemicals required for super 
chlorination and the treatments of algae, phosphates, nitrates, stains, metal sequestering, and foam and oil 
removal shall be additional charges and billed as needed.  Such chemicals may include Bi-Carb, Filter Media, 
Stabilizer, Algaecide and Metal Sequestrants.  These chemicals are to be provided by SurfSide Pools and are 
charged in addition to the contracted rate at the end of the month based on consumption.  Application 
treatments are made in accordance with ANSI/APSP standards, CDC health and safety codes – local, state and 
national.    

Board Certified Services:  Commercial Pool/Spa Contractor, Florida license # CPC044080.  Performed by certified 
technicians, supervisors and staff with CPO designation – Certified Pool Operator per 64E-9.018 Florida 
administrative code. 

SurfSide Service Standards to include: 

- Inspect pool water for clarity.  Main drain visible and water clear with no algae. 
- Remove excess water to waste or add water as needed during visit to maintain pool at proper water 

level. 
- Inspect equipment operation:  pump(s), motor(s), filter(s), pipes, valves, gauges, meters and GFCI’s. 
- Operate filtration and recirculation system, clean/backwash filters and clean and empty pump strainers 

as needed. 
- Water quality test and analysis: PPM chlorine 1 to 10ppm, pH 7.2 to 7.6 and PPM alkalinity 80 to 120 

ppm. 
- Weekly water quality test and analysis: PPM calcium hardness 200 to 400 ppm and stabilizer 30 to 50 

ppm. 
 
 
 
 



      
 

- Monthly water quality test and analysis: water samples to test for bacteria, nitrates and metals. 
- Add chemicals in amounts as tests indicate to maintain pool to government codes. 
- Break point chlorination: water temperature 80 + weekly, 70 to 79 every two weeks, <70 monthly. 
- Each visit clean and detail waterline tile.  Pool deck above tile and furniture cleaning not included. 
- Each visit skim surface. 
- Each visit clean gutter drains and skimmer baskets of debris. 
- Each visit vacuum pool. 
- Each visit brush walls and steps. 

 

Terms and Conditions 

 

1) Client agrees to accept the above services and pay SurfSide Pools in accord with the following. 
a. Monthly payments are due on the 1st of each month and are considered late after 30 days. 
b. Invoices are sent in advance for services at the beginning of the month and in arrears for 

additional supplies, chemicals and repairs outside of the scope of the monthly contract. 
2) TERM OF AGREEMENT:  Initially 1 year and automatically renewed annually on the anniversary start date.  

Cancellation requires a 30-day written notice made by either party and can be made at any time.   
3) HOLIDAYS:  If your service day falls on a holiday, maintenance will be provided the day before or the day 

after the holiday. 
4) INCLEMENT WEATHER AND STORM CLEAN UP:  Complete service will not be provided during heavy rain, 

high wind and/or lightning.  We will check and add chemicals as needed, with full services provided at our 
next regular visit.  When storms place large amounts of debris in the pool that cannot be removed in a 
reasonable amount of time as allotted for regular pool service, we will request your approval for special 
storm clean-up services at a rate of $85/hour. 

5) OTHER SERVICES AVAILABLE:  Pool, Deck and Tile – Resurface, Restore, Refinish Remodel and Equipment 
repairs/replacement/upgrades; New heaters, pumps, motors, filters, valves, plumbing, electrical and 
parts.  Pricing will depend on scope of work.  

6) NOT INCLUDED REPAIRS:  SurfSide will advise the Association Manager of any repairs, special cleaning or 
replacement items required.  All repairs to be performed only with prior approval of the client and such 
items will be billed upon approval.  Pricing will depend on scope of work. 

7) CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBILITES:   
a. Maintain water at proper level – ¼” – ½” above gutters or middle of skimmer opening. 
b. Keep grass, trees and plants trimmed and away from pool deck area. 
c. Inspect and repair pool/yard gates, latches, fencing and screen enclosures.  SurfSide pools does 

not include a full safety inspection of these as part of the regular service. 
d. Ensure all deck areas have no tripping hazards, proper drainage and non-skid properties to 

prevent slip and falls when the deck is wet. 
e. Keep all pool equipment in good operating condition by approving needed repairs or equipment 

replacement. 
f. Minerals and metals suspended in fill water can discolor pool/spa surfaces; therefore, SurfSide 

Pools is not responsible for such surface problems. 
8) SERVICE RECORDS: 

a. Place customers copy of completed service visit record at Equipment room location.   
 

 

 



      
 

Acceptance of Proposal – The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby 
accepted.  SurfSide Pools is authorized to do the work as specified and payment will be made as outlined above. 

 

 

Alex Boyer, CAM - Regional Facility Director, North Florida 

Date: 

Signature:  

 

 

Scot Shewey, Vice President – SurfSide Pools 

Date: 

Signature: 

 



545 10TH Street South 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250 

(904) 246-2666 
State License #CP-C044080 

 
 
 
 
 
                       
 

Commercial Pool Maintenance Agreement 
 
Date: 2/8/2023 
 
Company Name:  Trailmark – 805 trailmark drive, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Contact:  Alex Boyer, CAM - Regional Facility Director, North Florida 

Telephone: (904) 568-2568 

Email: Aboyer@evergreen-LM.com 

Invoice To:  Trailmark HOA 

Start Work Date:  TBD 

Includes:  1 community pool 

Service Visits: 52 weeks; 3 days per week.  On call 7 days week, 52 weeks per year. 

Monthly Service Fee:  $2,200.00 / month.  All chemicals to perform maintenance listed below are included in this 
rate.  Chemicals required for super chlorination and the treatments of algae, phosphates, nitrates, stains, metal 
sequestering, and foam and oil removal shall be additional charges and billed as needed for both time and 
material. 

Chemicals:  To be provided by SurfSide Pools.  Includes liquid chlorine, tri-chlor tabs, muriatic acid, bi-carb, filter 
media and stabilizer.  Application treatments made in accordance with ANSI/APSP standards, CDC health and 
safety codes – local, state and national.   

Board Certified Services:  Commercial Pool/Spa Contractor, Florida license # CPC044080.  Performed by certified 
technicians, supervisors and staff with CPO designation – Certified Pool Operator per 64E-9.018 Florida 
administrative code. 

SurfSide Service Standards to include: 

- Inspect pool water for clarity.  Main drain visible and water clear with no algae. 
- Remove excess water to waste or add water as needed during visit to maintain pool at proper water 

level. 
- Inspect equipment operation:  pump(s), motor(s), filter(s), pipes, valves, gauges, meters and GFCI’s. 
- Operate filtration and recirculation system, clean/backwash filters and clean and empty pump strainers 

as needed. 
- Water quality test and analysis: PPM chlorine 1 to 10ppm, pH 7.2 to 7.6 and PPM alkalinity 80 to 120 

ppm. 
- Weekly water quality test and analysis: PPM calcium hardness 200 to 400 ppm and stabilizer 30 to 50 

ppm. 
- Monthly water quality test and analysis: water samples to test for bacteria, nitrates and metals. 
- Add chemicals in amounts as tests indicate to maintain pool to government codes. 

 
 
 
 
 



      
 

- Break point chlorination: water temperature 80 + weekly, 70 to 79 every two weeks, <70 monthly. 
- Each visit clean and detail waterline tile.  Pool deck above tile and furniture cleaning not included. 
- Each visit skim surface. 
- Each visit clean gutter drains and skimmer baskets of debris. 
- Each visit vacuum pool. 
- Each visit brush walls and steps. 

 

Terms and Conditions 

 

1) Client agrees to accept the above services and pay SurfSide Pools in accord with the following. 
a. Monthly payments are due on the 1st of each month and are considered late after 30 days. 
b. Invoices are sent in advance for services at the beginning of the month and in arrears for 

additional supplies, chemicals and repairs outside of the scope of the monthly contract. 
2) TERM OF AGREEMENT:  Initially 1 year and automatically renewed annually on the anniversary start date.  

Cancellation requires a 30-day written notice made by either party and can be made at any time.   
3) HOLIDAYS:  If your service day falls on a holiday, maintenance will be provided the day before or the day 

after the holiday. 
4) INCLEMENT WEATHER AND STORM CLEAN UP:  Complete service will not be provided during heavy rain, 

high wind and/or lightning.  We will check and add chemicals as needed, with full services provided at our 
next regular visit.  When storms place large amounts of debris in the pool that cannot be removed in a 
reasonable amount of time as allotted for regular pool service, we will request your approval for special 
storm clean-up services at a rate of $85/hour. 

5) OTHER SERVICES AVAILABLE:  Pool, Deck and Tile – Resurface, Restore, Refinish Remodel and Equipment 
repairs/replacement/upgrades; New heaters, pumps, motors, filters, valves, plumbing, electrical and 
parts.  Pricing will depend on scope of work.  

6) NOT INCLUDED REPAIRS:  SurfSide will advise the Association Manager of any repairs, special cleaning or 
replacement items required.  All repairs to be performed only with prior approval of the client and such 
items will be billed upon approval.  Pricing will depend on scope of work. 

7) CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBILITES:   
a. Maintain water at proper level – ¼” – ½” above gutters or middle of skimmer opening. 
b. Keep grass, trees and plants trimmed and away from pool deck area. 
c. Inspect and repair pool/yard gates, latches, fencing and screen enclosures.  SurfSide pools does 

not include a full safety inspection of these as part of the regular service. 
d. Ensure all deck areas have no tripping hazards, proper drainage and non-skid properties to 

prevent slip and falls when the deck is wet. 
e. Keep all pool equipment in good operating condition by approving needed repairs or equipment 

replacement. 
f. Minerals and metals suspended in fill water can discolor pool/spa surfaces; therefore, SurfSide 

Pools is not responsible for such surface problems. 
8) SERVICE RECORDS: 

a. Place customers copy of completed service visit record at Equipment room location.   
 

 

 

 

 



      
 

Acceptance of Proposal – The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby 
accepted.  SurfSide Pools is authorized to do the work as specified and payment will be made as outlined above. 

 

 

Alex Boyer, CAM - Regional Facility Director, North Florida 

Date: 

Signature:  

 

 

Scot Shewey, Vice President – SurfSide Pools 

Date: 

Signature: 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



Six Mile Creek CDD

Presented to: Alex Boyer
Date: February 8, 2023



ANNUAL SERVICES CONTRACT

CUSTOMER NAME: Six Mile Creek CDD
SUBMITTED TO: Alex Boyer, Regional Facility Director - aboyer@evergreen-lm.com
CONTRACT EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: David Cottrell, North Florida Business Development Consultant
SERVICES: Annual Pond Maintenance of Thirty-Two (32) Ponds Totalling Approximately 45,265 Perimeter

Feet and 64.72 Acres in St. Augustine, FL 32093.

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is made as of the date indicated above and is by and between
SOLitude Lake Management, LLC (“SOLitude” or the “Company”) and the customer identified above (the
“Customer”) on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

1. The Services. SOLitude will provide services at the Customer’s property as described in Schedule A
attached hereto:

2. PAYMENT TERMS. The Annual Contract Price is $41,640.00. SOLitude shall invoice Customer
$3,470.00 per month for the Services to be provided under this Agreement.  The term of this agreement is
for a period of twelve (12) months, with payment invoiced on the first day of each month, reminding them
that a contract payment is due by the end of that same month.  The customer is obligated to pay each
monthly contract payment per the terms of this contract, without any obligation on the part of SOLitude
to invoice or send any other sort of reminder or notice. Due to the seasonality of these services, and the
disproportionate amount of time and materials dedicated to providing these services during some times
of the year as compared to others, based on the season, weather patterns, and other natural factors, the
amount billed and paid to date is not necessarily equivalent to the amount of work performed to date.

The Customer will be liable for any returned check fees and any collection costs, including reasonable
attorney fees and court costs, for any invoices not otherwise timely paid, and interest at the rate of 1% per
month may be added to all unpaid invoices.  Should the work performed be subject to any local, state, or
federal jurisdiction, agency, or other organization of authority for sales or other taxes or fees in addition to
those expressly covered by this contract, the customer will be invoiced and responsible for paying said
additional taxes in addition to the contract price and other fees above.  SOLitude shall be reimbursed by
the customer for any non-routine expenses, administrative fees, compliance fees, or any other similar
expense that are incurred as a result of requirements placed on SOLitude by the customer that are not
covered specifically by the written specifications of this contract.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Six Mile Creek CDD Annual Pond Maintenance - DC
Annual Services Contract
Page 2 of 8

3. TERM AND EXPIRATION. This Agreement is for an annual management program as described in the
Schedule A attached.  Any additional services will be provided only upon additional terms as agreed to
by the parties in writing.  Contract will automatically renew annually at the end of the contract effective
date for subsequent one (1) year terms, with a four percent (4%) escalation in the Annual Contract Price
each year, under the same terms, specifications, and conditions as set forth by this contract, unless either
party gives written notice of cancellation thirty (30) days prior to the termination date of this contract, or
subsequent renewal contracts.

4. PRICING. The Company reserves the right to annually increase the amount charged for the
services beyond the escalation percentage stated in the TERM AND EXPIRATION above, which shall be
communicated by written notice to the Customer, which notice may be by invoice.

5. TERMINATION. If SOLitude terminates your service for nonpayment or other default before the end
of the Services Contract, if the Customer terminates this Services Contract for any reason other than in
accordance with the cancellation policy outlined above, or in the event this Contract does not
automatically renew and the customer terminates it before the termination date, Customer agrees to pay
SOLitude, in addition to all other amounts owed, an Early Termination Fee in the amount specified below
(“Early Termination Fee”). The Customer’s Early Termination Fee will be 50% of the remaining value of the
Contracted Price. The Early Termination Fee is not a penalty, but rather a charge to compensate
SOLitude for the Customer’s failure to satisfy the Services Contract on which the Customer’s rate plan is
based.

6. INSURANCE AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. SOLitude will maintain general liability and property
damage insurance as necessary given the scope and nature of the Services. The Company will be
responsible for those damages, claims, causes of action, injuries or legal costs to the extent of its own
direct negligence or misconduct, and then only to an amount not to exceed the annual value of this
Agreement. In no event will any party to this Agreement be liable to the other for incidental,
consequential or purely economic damages.

7. FORCE MAJEURE. The Company shall not be liable for any delay in performing the Services, nor
liable for any failure to provide the Services, due to any cause beyond its reasonable control.

8. ANTI-CORRUPTION AND BRIBERY. Each party represents that neither it nor anyone acting on its
behalf has offered, given, requested or accepted any undue financial or other advantage of any kind in
entering into this Agreement, and that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations pertaining to
corruption, competition and bribery in carrying out the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

9. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws
of the state in which the Services are performed.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Six Mile Creek CDD Annual Pond Maintenance - DC
Annual Services Contract
Page 3 of 8

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with
respect to the subject matter and replaces any prior agreements or understandings, whether in writing or
otherwise. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by written agreement executed by
both parties. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is determined to be void, invalid, or
unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be
affected.

11. NOTICE. Any written notice provided under this Agreement may be sent via overnight mail,
certified mail, hand delivery or electronic mail with delivery confirmation, to the individuals and addresses
listed below.

12. BINDING. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the legal
representatives and successors of the parties.

13. FUEL/TRANSPORTATION SURCHARGE. Like many other companies that are impacted by the price of
gasoline, a rise in gasoline prices may necessitate a fuel surcharge. As such, the Company reserves the
right to add a fuel surcharge to Customer's invoice for any increase in the cost of fuel as measured above
the same time period in the prior year (by the National U.S. Average Motor Gasoline-Regular Fuel Price per
Gallon Index reported by the U.S. Department of Energy). The surcharge may be adjusted monthly (up or
down) with the price of gasoline.

14. DISCLAIMER. SOLitude is not responsible for the failure of any treatment, equipment installation, or
other work that result from dam or other structural failures, severe weather and storms, flooding, or other
acts of God that are outside of the control of SOLitude.

Customers understands and acknowledges that there are irrigation restrictions associated with many of
the products used to treat lakes and ponds.  The customer is responsible for notifying SOLitude in advance
of the contract signing and the start of the contract if they utilize any of the water in their lakes or ponds
for irrigation purposes.  The customer accepts full responsibility for any issues that may arise from the
irrigation of turf, ornamentals, trees, crops, or any other plants as a result of treated water being used by
the customer for irrigation without the consent or knowledge of SOLitude.

Although there is rarely direct fish toxicity with the products used for treatment when applied at the
labeled rate, or the installation and normal operation of the equipment we install, there is a risk under
certain circumstances of significant dissolved oxygen drops.  This risk is most severe in times of extremely
hot weather and warm water temperatures, as these are the conditions during which dissolved oxygen
levels are naturally at their lowest levels.  Oftentimes lakes and ponds will experience natural fish kills under
these conditions even if no work is performed.  Every effort, to include the method and timing of

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Six Mile Creek CDD Annual Pond Maintenance - DC
Annual Services Contract
Page 4 of 8

application, the choice of products and equipment used, and the skill and training of the staff, is made to
avoid such problems.  However, the customer understands and accepts that there is always a slight risk of
the occurrence of adverse conditions outside the control of SOLitude that will result in the death of some
fish and other aquatic life.  The customer also understands and accepts that similar risks would remain
even if no work was performed.  The customer agrees to hold SOLitude harmless for any issues with fish or
other aquatic life which occur as described above, or are otherwise outside the direct control of
SOLitude, unless there is willful negligence on the part of SOLitude.

15. NONPERFORMANCE. In the case of any default on the part of the Company with respect to any of
the terms of this Agreement, the Customer shall give written notice thereof, and if said default is not made
good within (30) Thirty Days, the Customer shall notify the Company in writing that there has been a
breach of the Agreement. The Company in case of such breach shall be entitled to receive payment
only for work completed prior to said breach, so long as the total paid hereunder does not exceed the
Contract sum.

16. E-Verify. Solitude Lake Management LLC utilizes the federal E-Verify program in contracts with
public employers as required by Florida State law, and acknowledges all the provisions of Florida Statute
448.095 are incorporated herein by reference and hereby certifies it will comply with the same.

THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR QUOTE PURPOSES AND THE OFFER CONTAINED HEREIN IS VALID FOR 60 DAYS ONLY. SOLITUDE
LAKE MANAGEMENT NOW USES ADOBE SIGN TO PROCESS ITS CONTRACTS. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR BUSINESS
DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT WITH ANY QUESTIONS, FOR A CONTRACT FOR SIGNATURE, OR TO PROVIDE YOUR OWN
VENDOR AGREEMENT.

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING SOLITUDE!

David Cottrell, North Florida Business Development Consultant
David.Cottrell@Solitudelake.com

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Six Mile Creek CDD Annual Pond Maintenance - DC
Annual Services Contract
Page 5 of 8

SCHEDULE A - SERVICES
ANNUAL POND MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Monitoring: Ponds 1-32
1. A SOLitude Aquatic Specialist will visit the site and inspect the ponds on a four (4) time

per month basis.
2. Observations and data collected during the inspections will be used to inform and

guide all activities required to fulfill the requirements of this contract as specified in the
description of services below.

Aquatic Weed Control: Ponds 1-32
1. Ponds will be inspected on a four (4) time per month basis.
2. Any growth of undesirable aquatic weeds and vegetation found in the pond(s) with

each inspection shall be treated and controlled through the application of aquatic
herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required to control the specific varieties of
aquatic weeds and vegetation found in the pond(s) at the time of application.

3. Invasive and unwanted submersed and floating vegetation will be treated and
controlled preventatively and curatively each spring and early summer through the use
of systemic herbicides at the rate appropriate for control of the target species.
Application rates will be designed to allow for selective control of unwanted species
while allowing for desirable species of submersed and emergent wetland plants to
prosper.

Shoreline Weed Control: Ponds 1-32
1. Shoreline areas will be inspected on a four (4) time per month basis.
2. Any growth of cattails, phragmites, or other unwanted shoreline vegetation found within

the pond areas shall be treated and controlled through the application of aquatic
herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required for control of the plants present at time
of application.

3. Any growth of unwanted plants or weeds growing in areas where stone has been
installed for bank stabilization and erosion control shall be treated and controlled
through the application of aquatic herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required to
control the unwanted growth present at the time of application.

Pond Algae Control: Ponds 1-32
1. Ponds will be inspected on a four (4) time per month basis.
2. Any algae found in the pond(s) with each inspection shall be treated and controlled

through the application of algaecides, aquatic herbicides, and aquatic surfactants as
needed for control of the algae present at the time of service.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Six Mile Creek CDD Annual Pond Maintenance - DC
Annual Services Contract
Page 6 of 8

Service Reporting:
1. Customer will be provided with a monthly service report detailing all of the work

performed as part of this contract.

Permitting (when applicable):
1. SOLitude staff will be responsible for the following:

a. Obtaining any Federal, state, or local permits required to perform any work
specified in this contract where applicable.

b. Attending any public hearings or meetings with regulators as required in support
of the permitting process.

c. Filing of any notices or year-end reports with the appropriate agency as required
by any related permit.

d. Notifying the Customer of any restrictions or special conditions put on the site with
respect to any permit received, where applicable.

Customer Responsibilities (when applicable):
1. Customer will be responsible for the following:

a. Providing information required for the permit application process upon request.
b. Providing Certified Abutters List for abutter notification where required.
c. Perform any public filings or recordings with any agency or commission

associated with the permitting process, if required.
d. Compliance with any other special requirements or conditions required by the

local municipality.
e. Compliance and enforcement of temporary water-use restrictions where

applicable.

General Qualifications:
1. Company is a licensed pesticide applicator in the state in which service is to be

provided.
2. Individual Applicators are Certified Pesticide Applicators in Aquatics, Public Health,

Forestry, Right of Way, and Turf/Ornamental as required in the state in which service is
to be provided.

3. Company is a SePRO Preferred Applicator and dedicated Steward of Water.  Each
individual applicator has been trained and educated in the water quality testing and
analysis required for prescriptive site-specific water quality management and utilizes an
integrated approach that encompasses all aspects of ecologically balanced
management.  Each applicator has received extensive training in the proper selection,
use, and application of all aquatic herbicides, algaecides, adjuvants, and water

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Six Mile Creek CDD Annual Pond Maintenance - DC
Annual Services Contract
Page 7 of 8

quality enhancement products necessary to properly treat our Customers’ lakes and
ponds as part of an overall integrated pest management program.

4. Company guarantees that all products used for treatment are EPA registered and
labeled as appropriate and safe for use in lakes, ponds, and other aquatic sites, and
are being applied in a manner consistent with their labeling.

5. All pesticide applications made directly to the water or along the shoreline for the
control of algae, aquatic weeds, or other aquatic pests as specified in this contract will
meet or exceed all of the Company’s legal regulatory requirements as set forth by the
EPA and related state agencies for NPDES and FIFRA.  Company will perform
treatments that are consistent with NPDES compliance standards as applicable in and
determined by the specific state in which treatments are made.  All staff will be fully
trained to perform all applications in compliance with all federal, state, and local law.

6. Company will furnish the personnel, vehicles, boats, equipment, materials, and other
items required to provide the foregoing at its expense.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Six Mile Creek CDD Annual Pond Maintenance - DC
Annual Services Contract
Page 8 of 8

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials – The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SŌLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SŌLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Aquatic Management Agreement
This agreement is between Sitex Aquatics, LLC. Hereafter called “Sitex” & Six Mile Creek CDD hereafter called “customer”

Customer: Six Mile Creek CDD
C/O: ELM
Contact: Mr. Alex Boyer
Address: 10301 Deerwood Park Blvd suite 300 Jacksonville, FL 32256
Email: Aboyer@evergreen-lm.com
Phone: 904.456.2568

Sitex agrees to provide aquatic management services for a period of 12 months In accordance with the terms and conditions 
of this agreement in the following sites:

34 waterways (63 acres) at the Trailmark Community located in St. Augustine, FL (see attached map)

Customer agrees to pay Sitex the following amounts during the term of this agreement for the specific service:

1. Shoreline Grass and Brush Control                 Included
2. Underwater, Floating and Algae Treatment                Included 
3. All Services Performed by State Licensed Applicator Included 
4. Treatment Report Issued After Each Visit               Included 
5. Use of EPA Regulated Materials Only               Included 
6. Algae callback service as needed               Included 
7. Non-Construction trash removal                                              Included 

Service shall consist of Twelve (12) treatments a year as needed.

Customer agrees to pay Sitex the following amount during the term of this agreement which shall be 03/01/23 thru 03/01/24  
Agreement will automatically renew as per Term and Conditions:

Total Monthly Service Amount: $2,930.00
Total Annual Maintenance Cost: $35,160.00

Invoice is due and payable within 30 days. Overdue accounts may accrue a service charge.

Customer acknowledges that he/she has read and is familiar with the additional terms and conditions printed on the reverse 
side, which are incorporated in this agreement.

Page  of 1 2

7643 Gate Parkway 104-127  
Jacksonville, FL 32256

813.558.2125  
www.sitexaquatics.com

   01/10/2023
President, Sitex Aquatics llc. Date

 
Accepted By Date

http://www.sitexaquatics.com


Terms & Conditions
Sitex agrees to provide all labor, supervision, and equipment necessary to carry out the work. There shall be no variance from these 
specifications unless expressly stated though an addendum.

The Annual Cost will be paid to Sitex in Twelve (12) equal payments, which are due and payable in advance of each month in which the 
service will be rendered and will be considered late on the 30th of that month. A surcharge of two present (2%) per month will be added 
for delinquent payments. The Customer is responsible for any collection or attorney’s fees required to collect on this agreement. 

This Agreement will be for a twelve (12) month period. This Agreement shall be automatically renewed at the end of the twelve (12) 
months. The monthly service amount may be adjusted, as agreed upon by both Parties, and set forth in writing to Customer. Both 
parties agree that service shall be continuous without interruption. 

Additional Services requested be the customer such as trash clean up, physical cutting or paint removal, and other additional services 
performed will be billed separately at the current hourly equipment and labor rates. 

Cancellation by either the Customer or Sitex may terminate the Agreement without cause at any time. Termination shall be by written 
notice, received by either the customer or Sitex at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the termination. 

Neither party shall be responsible for damage, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in performance of any of its obligations 
hereunder caused by strikes, riots, war, acts of Nature, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, curtailment or failure to obtain 
sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or not of the same class or kind as those set forth above) beyond its 
reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to overcome. • Sitex agrees to hold Customer harmless from 
any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of Sitex. However, Sitex shall in no event be liable to Customer or other 
for indirect, special or consequential damage resulting from any cause whatsoever. 

It is agreed by both Parties that the work performed under this Agreement will be done on a schedule that is sensitive to the overall 
function of the property. Additionally, it is understood that all work will be performed during the normal business week (MondayFriday) 
unless otherwise stipulated. 

Sitex shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits;

(a) Workman’s Compensation with statutory limits; 
(b) Automobile Liability;
(c) Comprehensive General Liability including Property Damage, Completed Operations, and Product Liability. 

A Certificate of insurance will be provided upon request. Customers requesting special or additional insurance coverage and/or 
language shall pay resulting additional premium to Sitex to provide such coverage. • This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 
the state of Florida.

Page  of 2 2





www.FloridaLake.com (904) 801-LAKE (5253)

Lake & Pond Management

Services Overview

North Florida Office
6950 Philips Highway
Unit 24
Jacksonville, FL 32216
(904) 801–LAKE (5253)

FLORIDA WATERWAYS, INC.
Your Trusted Waterway Advisors

www.FloridaLake.com



www.FloridaLake.com (904) 801-LAKE (5253)

Florida Waterways, Inc. is a State-wide environmental firm specializing in pond and lake management using
solution focused, science-based approaches. Florida Waterways has a team of environmental professionals who
specialize in multiple disciplines including: aquatic biology and ecology, limnology, entomology, soils, chemistry,
sampling, and landscape sciences. Florida Waterways provides lake and pond management services for the North
Florida Region, Central Florida Region and Tampa Bay Region.

Florida Waterways is a full-service lake management provider offering annual pond and lake maintenance
programs, aeration and fountain system installation and design, fish stocking and fisheries management, algae
and aquatic weed control, mitigation and wetland management, and water quality restoration services.

Why Florida Waterways, Inc?
Licensed and Insured
Our Field Biologists are properly licensed with the Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services for the services we offer and the locations we work in.

We carry General Liability Insurance, Automobile Insurance and Workers Compensation Coverage.

Knowledgeable
Florida Waterways has a team of environmental professionals who specialize in multiple
disciplines including: aquatic biology and ecology, limnology, entomology, soils, chemistry,
sampling, and landscape sciences.

Responsive
Immediate service when needed due to local concentration of professional staff.

Equipped
Our work takes us to some challenging environs. We’ve made the investment in a fleet of
specialized equipment so we have the right tools for the job.

Accredited

PROVEN LAKE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS

THE
FLORIDA WATERWAYS
GUARANTEE

We put our money where our
mouth is. When you purchase
a service contract with the
100% Control Guarantee, we
mean just that! Algae and
nuisance vegetation are a thing
of the past. We provide a cost
quote and that is all you pay…
regardless of whether it takes 2
applications or 10! Bar none,
this is the best warranty in the
business.

As a company Florida Waterways is an Accredited Member of the Society of Lake Management 
Professionals,  member of  the  Florida  Lake  Management  Society,  and  the  Florida 
Aquatic  Plant Management Society.
Our staff consists of degreed environmental professionals, Clemson University Master Pond
Managers and University of Florida |Florida Master Naturalists.



www.FloridaLake.com (904) 801-LAKE (5253)

Our team of experienced environmental professionals is available to help diagnose and determine the underlying conditions which may
affect your waterway. We do mitigation planting and monitoring, bathymetry and sedimentation studies, water chemistry testing and
monitoring and algae identification. By understanding the science behind the problems, we can provide you with cost effective solutions.

Triploid Grass Carp are effective for the biological control of aquatic weeds, but require a permit through FWC. As a condition of the permit,
the stocked waterbody needs to have a method of fish containment, such as the use of a barrier. We design and fabricates the industry’s
best custom carp containment barriers out of welded aluminum construction.
Florida Waterways is a Freshwater Frog & Fish Dealer and an FWC Authorized Triploid Grass Carp Supplier.

Sales, service and installation of floating fountains and diffused bottom aeration systems. We carry top-tier manufactures with industry
leading warranties for peace of mind. Bathymetric models of diffused bottom aeration systems to custom design systems specified for
your unique waterway.

 Control and maintenance of excessive algae  Scheduled inspections and monitoring
 Control and maintenance of nuisance aquatic weeds  Management reporting
 Control and maintenance of shoreline grasses and brush  Trash and debris removal

PROVEN LAKE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS

ALGAE & AQUATIC WEED CONTROL

FLOATING FOUNTAIN DISPLAYS & AERATION SYSTEMS

TRIPLOID GRASS CARP & FISHERIES MANAGEMENT

WATER QUALITY MONITORING & CONSULTING



www.FloridaLake.com 904.801.LAKE (5253)

Waterway Management Service Agreement
This Agreement made the date set forth below, by and between Florida Waterways, Inc., a Florida Corporation, hereinafter called
“FLORIDA WATERWAYS”, and

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Attn: Alex Boyer, CAM
Evergreen Lifestyles Management
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd., Suite 3200
Jacksonville, FL 32256

hereinafter called “CUSTOMER”. The parties hereto agree as follows:

1. FLORIDA WATERWAYS agrees to manage certain lake(s), pond(s), and/or waterway(s) in accordance with the terms and conditions
of this Agreement for a period of twelve (12) months from the date of receipt in the following location:

Fourty-eight (48) annual treatments and/or inspections of thirty-three (33) approximately 61.62±-acres of wet detention
ponds as shown on Waterway Map

2. CUSTOMER agrees to pay FLORIDA WATERWAYS, its agents or assigns, each month the following sum for specified waterway
management services:

Algae and Aquatic Vegetation Control (including Floating Vegetation) $ 2,985.00
Shoreline Grass Control $ INCLUDED
Debris Removal $ INCLUDED
Management Reporting $ INCLUDED
Triploid Grass Carp Stocking* w/ Included Permitting Assistance $ 10.00/fish
Water Quality & Chemistry Monitoring * $ INCLUDED
Florida Waterways 100% Control Guarantee $ INCLUDED

(Free Callback Service & Additional Treatments, if required)

Total Recurring Service Charges $ 2,985.00
*Services performed at FLORIDA WATERWAYS’ sole discretion for the success of the Waterway Management Services
Agreement. Includes stocking up to 200 Triploid Grass Carp per year on an as needed basis.

3. FLORIDA WATERWAYS agrees to commence Waterway Management Services within fifteen (15) business days, weather permitting,
from the date of receipt of this executed Agreement plus initial deposit and/or issuance of required government permits.

4. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER hereby
acknowledges that they have read and are familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be accepted in its entirety to be
considered valid.

By:
FLORIDA WATERWAYS CUSTOMER

Jim Schwartz Printed: ___________________________
Email: Jim@FloridaPond.com

Proposal Date: February 8, 2023 Dated: ___________________________
The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and returned by CUSTOMER to FLORIDA WATERWAYS within
ninety (90) days from the effective Proposal Date.



Terms & Conditions

www.FloridaLake.com 904.801.LAKE (5253)

1) The Algae and Aquatic Vegetation Control and Shoreline Grass Control Programs will be conducted in a manner consistent with Best
Management Practices (BMPs) intended to prevent the stormwater management facility (SWMF) and associated control structures from
becoming clogged or choked with vegetative or aquatic growth to such an extent as to render them inoperable. Control of vegetative and
aquatic growth may take 30-90 days depending upon species, materials used and environmental factors.

2) FLORIDA WATERWAYS, in its sole discretion, will implement an Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Plan for CUSTOMERS site which may utilize
chemical, mechanical-physical, biological and/or cultural procedures (as applicable) for controlling aquatic plants, including:

a. Class I Prohibited Aquatic Plants listed by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services as cited
Rule 5B-64.011, F.A.C.

b. Category I & II Invasive Plant Species listed by Florida Exotic Pest Plan Council (FLEPPC)

These listed plants have a tendency to spread or become invasive in an ecosystem, sometimes in a rapid manner, so
as to impair the ecosystem’s ability to function by altering its productivity, decomposition, water fluxes, nutrient cycling
and loss, soil fertility, erosion, dissolved oxygen concentrations, or its ability to maintain its existing species diversity.
These plants also have the ability to create dense, monospecific stands or monotypic stands which displace or destroy
native plant habitat, destroy fish and wildlife habitats, inhibit water circulation, hinder navigation and irrigation, or
severely restrict the recreational use of waterways.

3) Triploid grass carp stocking, if included, will be performed at stocking rates determined by FLORIDA WATERWAYS, within Florida Fish and
Wildlife Conservation Commission permit guidelines. If deemed necessary, carp containment barriers will be coordinated with CUSTOMER at
a rate of $35.00/SF. FLORIDA WATERWAYS designs and fabricates the industry’s best custom carp containment barriers out of welded
aluminum construction. Barriers built by FLORIDA WATERWAYS are guaranteed to meet FWC’s specifications.

4) CUSTOMER agrees to provide adequate access to the SWMF, including boat access. Failure to provide boat access may require re-negation or
termination of this Agreement. If, at time of treatment, access to the site has been restricted and FLORIDA WATERWAYS is unable to provide
services, FLORIDA WATERWAYS reserves the right to impose a fuel surcharge as may be necessary.

5) CUSTOMER agrees that the system will be kept free of debris, trash, garbage, oils and greases, and other refuse. Included debris removal by
FLORIDA WATERWAYS is limited to small, incidental litter that may accumulate within the SWMF. Removal of large debris resulting from
intentional or unintentional dumping, vandalism, or weather events may result in additional service charges. Agreements that include debris
removal shall consist of: Removal of casual trash such as cups, plastic bags and other man-made materials up to 20 lbs. during regularly
scheduled service visits.  Large or dangerous items such as biohazards and landscape debris will not be included.

6) Under the Shoreline Grass Control Program, FLORIDA WATERWAYS will treat border vegetation to the SWMF’s Normal Water Level (NWL)
including, but not limited to torpedograss, cattails and other emergent vegetation such as woody brush and broadleaf weeds. Many of these
species leave visible structure which may take several seasons to decompose. CUSTOMER is responsible for removing such structure if desired.
CUSTOMER understands that during periods of prolonged drought, or due to a change in hydrological conditions, the SWMF’s water level may
fall below the NWL elevation. Treatment of border vegetation below the NWL will be coordinated between CUSTOMER and FLORIDA
WATERWAYS and may result in a service surcharge.

7) CUSTOMER understands, that, for convenience, the annual service charge has been spread over a twelve-month period and that individual
monthly billings do not reflect the fluctuating seasonal costs of service.

8) FLORIDA WATERWAYS, in implementing the IPM, will use methods that protect or restore fish and wildlife habitat. CUSTOMER understands
that some beneficial vegetation may be required in a body of water to maintain a balanced aquatic ecological system. When deemed necessary,
FLORIDA WATERWAYS may plant and/or nurture certain variety of plants, which for various reasons, help to maintain ecological balance.

9) FLORIDA WATERWAYS shall maintain the following insurance coverage: a) Automobile Liability; b) Comprehensive General Liability; c) comply
with Florida’s Workers Compensation Law (FSS Chapter 420) statutory limits.

10) FLORIDA WATERWAYS agrees to hold CUSTOMER harmless from any loss, damage, or claims arising out of the sole negligence of FLORIDA
WATERWAYS; however, FLORIDA WATERWAYS, shall in no event be liable to CUSTOMER, or others, for indirect special or consequential
damages resulting from any cause whatsoever.

11) This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either party upon a 30 days’ written notice to the other party.
12) Upon completion of the term of this Agreement, or any extension thereof, this Agreement shall be automatically extended for a period equal

to its original term unless terminated by either party. If required, FLORIDA WATERWAYS may adjust the monthly recurring service charge
amount after the original term. FLORIDA WATERWAYS will submit written notification to CUSTOMER thirty (30) days prior to effective date of
adjustment. If CUSTOMER is unable to comply with the adjustment, FLORIDA WATERWAYS shall be notified immediately in order to seek a
resolution. If necessary, CUSTOMER may terminate this Agreement according to the procedure outlined in #11 above.

13) Should CUSTOMER become sixty (60) days delinquent, FLORIDA WATERWAYS may place the account on hold for non-payment and CUSTOMER
will continue to be responsible for the monthly service charge even if the account is placed on hold. FLORIDA WATERWAYS reserves the right
to impose a monthly service charge on past due balances and/or cancel the Agreement. Monthly interest will accrue on delinquent accounts
at a rate of 1.5% per month. Service may be reinstated once the entire past due balance has been received in full, including interest. Should
it become necessary for FLORIDA WATERWAYS to bring action for collection of monies due and owing under this Agreement, CUSTOMER
agrees to pay collection costs, including, but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees (including those on appeal) and court costs, and all other
expenses incurred by FLORIDA WATERWAYS resulting from such collection action.



Waterway Map

www.FloridaLake.com 904.801.LAKE (5253)

Trailmark (Six Mile Creek CDD)



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

11/2/2022

Insurance & Risk Management of Florida, LLC
1501 East 1st Ave
Mount Dora FL 32757

Bill Hodgkins
321-214-1990 888-262-9217

billh@irmtoday.com

Scottsdale Insurance Co. 41297
FLORWAT-01 Nautilus Insurance Co 17370

Florida Waterways Inc
9820 Scott Mill Rd
Jacksonville FL 32257

Old Dominion Insurance Company 40231

1033930464

A X 1,000,000
X 100,000

5,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

CPS7588806 6/1/2022 6/1/2023

2,000,000

C 1,000,000

X
X X

B1P3846Q 11/1/2022 11/1/2023

B X 4,000,000
X

AN1241090 6/6/2022 6/6/2023

4,000,000

For Information Purposes Only

For Information Purposes Only
USA



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
Date

Producer:

Insured:

This Certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no 
rights upon the Certificate Holder.  This Certificate does not amend, extend 
or alter the coverage afforded by the policies below.

Insurers Affording Coverage NAIC #

Insurer A: 

Insurer B:

Insurer C:

Insurer D:

Coverages

The policies of insurance listed below have been issued to the insured named above for the policy period indicated.  Notwithstanding any requirement, term or condition of any contract or other document 

with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain, the insurance afforded by the policies described herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions, and conditions of such policies.  Aggregate 

limits shown may have been reduced by paid claims.

INSR 

LTR

ADDL 

INSRD Type of Insurance Policy Number
Policy Effective 

Date (MM/DD/YY)
Policy Expiration 
Date(MM/DD/YY)

Limits

GENERAL LIABILITY

Commercial General Liability

Claims Made Occur

General aggregate limit applies per:

Policy Project LOC

Each Occurrence

Damage to rented premises (EA 

occurrence)

Med Exp

Personal Adv Injury

General Aggregate

Products - Comp/Op Agg

$

$

$

$

$

$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Any Auto

All Owned Autos

Scheduled Autos

Hired Autos

Non-Owned Autos

Combined Single Limit

(EA Accident)

Bodily Injury

(Per Person)

Bodily Injury

(Per Accident)

Property Damage

(Per Accident)

$

$

$

$

EXCESS/UMBRELLA LIABILITY

Occur Claims Made

Deductible

Each Occurrence

Aggregate

Workers Compensation and 

Employers' Liability

Any proprietor/partner/executive officer/member 
excluded?

If Yes, describe under special provisions below.

WC Statu-
tory Limits

E.L. Each Accident

E.L. Disease - Ea Employee

E.L. Disease - Policy Limits

Other

Descriptions of Operations/Locations/Vehicles/Exclusions added by Endorsement/Special Provisions: 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

A OTH-
ER

X

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, the issuing 

insurer will endeavor to mail 30 days written notice to the certificate holder named to the left, but failure to 

do so shall impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon the insurer, its agents or representatives.

FLORIDA WATERWAYS, INC.

6900 PHILLIPS HWY, #23

ISSUE 01-13-23 (CF)

Lion Insurance Company

Insurer E:

Plymouth Insurance Agency

2739 U.S. Highway 19 N.

Holiday, FL  34691

1/13/2023

11075

Lion Insurance Company is A.M. Best Company rated A (Excellent).  AMB # 12616

JACKSONVILLE,  FL  32216

South East Personnel Leasing, Inc. & Subsidiaries

2739 U.S. Highway 19 N.

Holiday, FL  34691

Client ID: 93-68-755

FOR BID PURPOSES ONLY.

Coverage only applies to injuries incurred by South East Personnel Leasing, Inc. & Subsidiaries active employee(s)
Coverage does not apply to statutory employee(s) or independent contractor(s) of the Client Company or any other entity.
A list of the active employee(s) leased to the Client Company can be obtained by emailing a request to certificates@lioninsurancecompany.com

Coverage only applies to active employee(s) of South East Personnel Leasing, Inc. & Subsidiaries that are leased to the following "Client Company": 

Florida Waterways, Inc.

Begin  Date: 1/1/2023

WC 71949 01/01/2023 01/01/2024

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

Project Name:  

, while working in: FL.

(727) 938-5562

NO



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting

February 28,	2023



1-2

3-4

5-6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

Debt Service Series 2007A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

General Fund Month to Month



21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2007A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement

Table of Contents

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2023

ASSETS:   
Cash $52,570 $197,164 --- --- $249,734
Prepaid Expenses $681 $2,762 --- --- $3,442
Investments:
Custody Account $901,414 --- --- --- $901,414
Series 2007

Reserve --- --- $25,723 --- $25,723
Construction --- --- --- $2,204 $2,204

Series 2015
Reserve --- --- $159,188 --- $159,188
Revenue --- --- $243,572 --- $243,572
Prepayment --- --- $284 --- $284

Series 2016A
Reserve --- --- $441,950 --- $441,950
Revenue --- --- $527,503 --- $527,503
Prepayment --- --- $650 --- $650
Construction --- --- --- $767,194 $767,194

Series 2016B
Reserve --- --- $53,169 --- $53,169
Revenue --- --- $2,324 --- $2,324
Prepayment --- --- $2,068 --- $2,068
Optional Redemption --- --- $2 --- $2
Construction --- --- --- $1,243 $1,243

Series 2017A
Reserve --- --- $701,088 --- $701,088
Revenue --- --- $686,250 --- $686,250
Interest --- --- $5 --- $5
Prepayment --- --- $700 --- $700
Construction --- --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- --- $914 $914

Series 2017B
Reserve --- --- $9,630 --- $9,630
Revenue --- --- $2,480 --- $2,480
Interest --- --- $113 --- $113
Prepayment --- --- $73,092 --- $73,092
Construction --- --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- --- $416,411 --- $416,411
Construction --- --- --- $196 $196

Series 2021 AA3 Ph1
Reserve --- --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- --- $258,059 --- $258,059
Construction --- --- --- $189 $189

Series 2021 AA3 Ph2
Reserve --- --- $149,678 --- $149,678
Revenue --- --- $753 --- $753
Capitalized Interest --- --- $165 --- $165

Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B
Reserve --- --- $460,875 --- $460,875
Revenue --- --- $467,140 --- $467,140
Capitalized Interest --- --- $515 --- $515
Construction --- --- --- $5 $5

Due from Capital Projects --- --- --- $956 $956
Due from Developer ($3,433) --- --- $1,240,090 $1,236,657
Due from General Fund --- $17,039 --- $5,153 $22,192

TOTAL ASSETS $951,232 $216,964 $5,664,711 $2,018,146 $8,851,053

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
February 28, 2023

1



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2023

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $30,867 $14,524 --- $1,752,794 $1,798,186
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- --- $956 $6,109
Due to Reverie $17,039 --- --- --- $17,039
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- --- $25,723 --- $25,723
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- --- $403,043 --- $403,043
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- --- $970,103 --- $970,103
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- --- $57,562 --- $57,562
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- --- $1,388,043 --- $1,388,043
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- --- $85,316 --- $85,316
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- --- $831,286 --- $831,286
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph1 --- --- $824,509 --- $824,509
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph2 --- --- $150,596 --- $150,596
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B --- --- $928,530 --- $928,530
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- --- $2,204 $2,204
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- --- $770,391 $770,391
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- --- $1,243 $1,243
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- --- ($223,364) ($223,364)
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- --- $196 $196
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph1 --- --- --- ($286,281) ($286,281)
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph2 --- --- --- $0 $0
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph3B --- --- --- $5 $5
Unassigned $898,173 $202,440 --- --- $1,100,612

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $951,232 $216,964 $5,664,711 $2,018,146 $8,851,053

Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet

February 28, 2023

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23  THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $1,041,265 $997,954 $997,954 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $326,312 $226,703 $226,703 $0
Special Assessment - Lot Closings $0 $0 $24,975 $24,975

 Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0  

Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $2,537 $2,537
Rental Income $0 $0 $3,055 $3,055
Interest $0 $0 $2,960 $2,960

   
TOTAL  REVENUES $1,367,577 $1,224,657 $1,258,185 $33,527

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $5,000 $3,400 $1,600
FICA Expense $918 $383 $260 $122
Engineering Fees $16,000 $6,667 $3,130 $3,537
Arbitrage $4,200 $1,800 $1,800 $0
Trustee Fees $30,170 $11,583 $11,583 $0
Dissemination $7,500 $3,125 $3,125 $0
Attorney Fees $30,000 $12,500 $7,826 $4,674
Annual Audit $6,100 $3,750 $3,750 $0
Assessment Administration $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Management Fees $38,000 $15,833 $15,833 ($0)
Information Technology $1,300 $542 $542 $0
Website Administration $800 $333 $333 ($0)
Telephone $750 $313 $315 ($3)
Postage $1,500 $625 $1,002 ($377)
Insurance $7,725 $7,725 $6,918 $807
Printing & Binding $2,500 $1,042 $592 $449
Travel Per Diem $250 $104 $0 $104
Legal Advertising $5,000 $2,083 $8,497 ($6,414)
Meeting Room Fees $6,750 $2,813 $1,942 $870
Bank Fees $1,500 $625 $0 $625
Other Current Charges $300 $125 $44 $81
Office Supplies $350 $146 $39 $107
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $181,288 $84,791 $78,606 $6,184

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $31,735 $31,735 $28,984 $2,751
Electric $60,000 $25,000 $22,277 $2,723
Water & Sewer $8,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Landscape Maintenance $300,000 $125,000 $99,136 $25,864
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $105,000 $105,000 $101,727 $3,273
Landscape Contingency $80,000 $33,333 $43,945 ($10,612)
Irrigation Maintenance $30,000 $12,500 $23,827 ($11,327)
Lake Maintenance $40,000 $16,667 $9,165 $7,502
Lake Contingency $7,500 $3,125 $0 $3,125
Security Patrol $55,000 $22,917 $14,583 $8,334
Street Sweeping $8,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
General Maintenance $15,000 $6,250 $3,832 $2,418
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $824 $1,259
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $750,235 $392,360 $348,300 $44,060

February 28, 2023

3



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23  THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $7,500 $3,125 $1,077 $2,048
     Electric $20,000 $8,333 $5,208 $3,126
     Water/Irrigation $45,000 $18,750 $16,930 $1,820
     Cable $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
     Gas $1,250 $521 $675 ($154)
     Trash Removal $3,000 $1,250 $1,323 ($73)
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $458 $175 $284
     Access Cards $1,000 $417 $0 $417
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $18,200 $14,280 $3,920
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $600 $250 $638 ($388)
     Landscape Contingency $3,041 $1,267 $5,210 ($3,943)
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $24,627 $19,701 $4,925
     Pool Maintenance $23,900 $9,958 $7,875 $2,083
     Pool Repairs $10,000 $4,167 $9,225 ($5,058)
     Janitorial Services $18,500 $7,708 $7,708 ($0)
     Janitorial Supplies $5,500 $2,292 $1,787 $504
     Facility Maintenance $25,000 $10,417 $7,572 $2,845
     Fitness Equipment Lease $48,000 $20,000 $6,188 $13,812
     Pest Control $2,200 $917 $1,040 ($124)
Pool Permits $1,000 $417 $0 $417
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
New Capital Projects $25,000 $10,417 $18,056 ($7,639)
Special Events $10,000 $4,167 $5,522 ($1,355)
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $10,856 $8,008 $2,848
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $1,458 $672 $786
Operating Supplies $10,000 $4,167 $9,344 ($5,177)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $708 $0 $708
Contingency $5,000 $2,083 $1,091 $993
Operating Reserves $35,623 $14,843 $0 $14,843

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $436,054 $188,022 $149,305 $38,717

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,367,577 $665,172 $576,211 $88,962

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $681,974

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $216,199

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $898,173

February 28, 2023

4



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $74,339 $223,281 $504,575 $195,759 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $997,954
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $0 $201,825 $0 $24,878 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $226,703
Special Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $0 $24,975 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,975
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $813 $0 $1,644 $0 $80 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,537
Rental Income $250 $650 $1,150 $505 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,055
Interest $300 $96 $280 $1,119 $1,164 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,960

Total Revenues $1,363 $276,910 $226,355 $556,053 $197,503 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,258,185

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $1,000 $0 $800 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,400
FICA Expense $61 $77 $0 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $260
Engineering Fees $1,873 $0 $180 $1,078 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,130
Arbitrage $0 $0 $600 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $7,273 $4,310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,583
Dissemination $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,125
Attorney Fees $2,672 $2,327 $329 $2,498 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,826
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,750
Assessment Administration $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Management Fees $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $3,167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,833
Information Technology $108 $108 $108 $108 $108 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $542
Website Administration $67 $67 $67 $67 $67 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $333
Telephone $91 $101 $53 $71 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $315
Postage $297 $143 $343 $59 $160 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,002
Insurance $6,918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,918
Printing & Binding $167 $162 $114 $20 $129 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $592
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $8,363 $0 $68 $67 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,497
Meeting Room Fee $438 $438 $0 $1,067 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,942
Bank Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $0 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44
Office Supplies $6 $15 $4 $1 $12 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $33,326 $8,272 $12,931 $13,999 $10,079 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78,606

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $28,984 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,984
Electric $5,189 $5,379 $5,788 $5,921 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,277
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $19,823 $19,823 $19,845 $19,823 $19,823 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $99,136
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $0 $0 $0 $101,727 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,727
Landscape Contingency $9,160 $6,050 $1,179 $2,231 $25,324 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,945
Irrigation Maintenance $0 $0 $14,584 $2,554 $6,689 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,827
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $2,070 $2,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,165
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $4,425 $1,045 $2,278 $3,973 $2,863 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,583
Street Sweeping $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
General Maintenance $0 $2,312 $1,505 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,832
Dog Park - General Maintenance $0 $206 $206 $206 $206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $824
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Operation & Maintenance $69,255 $36,490 $47,061 $138,519 $56,975 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $348,300

5



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $217 $215 $215 $215 $217 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,077
     Electric $1,219 $1,240 $1,380 $1,369 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,208
     Water/Irrigation $2,486 $3,692 $3,721 $3,817 $3,214 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,930
     Gas $31 $125 $314 $205 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $675
     Trash Removal $244 $244 $244 $296 $296 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,323
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $3,360 $3,360 $4,200 $3,360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,280
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $215 $199 $115 $109 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $638
     Landscape Contingency $245 $245 $245 $245 $4,230 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,210
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,701
     Pool Maintenance $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,875
     Pool Repairs $778 $350 $3,783 $0 $4,314 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,225
     Janitorial Services $1,542 $1,542 $1,542 $1,542 $1,542 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,708
     Janitorial Supplies $231 $328 $535 $428 $265 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,787
     Facility Maintenance $2,333 $254 $428 $873 $3,685 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,572
     Fitness Equipment Lease $469 $0 $0 $0 $5,719 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,188
     Pest Control $0 $50 $270 $720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,040
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $5,320 $0 $0 $12,736 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,056
Special Events $1,140 $1,925 $1,827 $630 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,522
Holiday Decorations $8,008 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,008
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $497 $0 $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $672
Operating Supplies $632 $128 $579 $2,089 $5,916 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,344
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $500 $204 $159 $229 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,091

Total Amenity Center $30,680 $25,955 $26,091 $22,836 $43,742 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $149,305

Total Expenditures $133,261 $70,717 $86,083 $175,354 $110,796 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $576,211

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($131,898) $206,193 $140,272 $380,699 $86,707 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $681,974

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

6



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Reverie Fund (East Parcel)
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23  THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $198,000 $244,233 $244,233 $0

 Developer Contributions $482,300 $200,958 $0 ($200,958)
Interest $0 $0 $154 $154
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $575 $575

   
TOTAL  REVENUES $680,300 $445,192 $244,962 $690,154

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
Contingency $600 $250 $8 $242

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $600 $250 $8 $242

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $2,500 $348 $2,152
     Electric $16,000 $6,667 $1,468 $5,199
     Water/Irrigation $32,000 $13,333 $6,624 $6,709
     Cable $3,500 $1,458 $0 $1,458
     Gas $12,500 $5,208 $873 $4,335
     Trash Removal $2,500 $1,042 $0 $1,042
Security
     Security Monitoring $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
     Access Cards $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $16,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
     Field Management/Administrative $16,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
     Pool Attendants $16,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
     Pool Maintenance $30,000 $12,500 $0 $12,500
     Pool Repair $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
     Janitorial Services $18,500 $7,708 $0 $7,708
     Janitorial Supplies $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
     Facility Repairs/Maintenance $25,000 $10,417 $0 $10,417
     Fitness Equipment Lease $48,000 $20,000 $4,558 $15,442
     Landscape Maintenance $46,900 $19,542 $28,584 ($9,042)
     Landscape Seasonal $20,000 $8,333 $11,430 ($3,097)
     Landscape Contingency $8,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
     Pest Control $2,200 $917 $0 $917
Pool Permits $1,000 $417 $0 $417
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $7,899 ($5,815)
Special Events $5,000 $2,083 $916 $1,167
Holiday Decorations $5,000 $5,000 $5,082 ($82)

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $355,100 $150,875 $67,781 $83,094

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Landscape Maintenance $150,000 $62,500 $0 $62,500
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $8,333 $4,590 $3,743
Landscape Mulch & Flowers $45,000 $18,750 $0 $18,750
Lake Maintenance $12,000 $5,000 $790 $4,210
Lake Contingency $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Grounds Maintenance $10,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Pump Repairs $3,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Streetlight Repairs $10,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Irrigation Repairs $15,000 $6,250 $605 $5,645
Field Operations Management $9,600 $4,000 $0 $4,000
Routine Road Cleaning $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Dog Park Maintenance $3,000 $1,250 $515 $735
Pavilion Park Maintenance $10,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $22,000 $9,167 $13,718 ($4,551)
Miscellaneous $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083

TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $324,600 $135,250 $20,218 $0

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $680,300 $286,375 $88,007 $198,368

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $156,955

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $45,485

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $202,440

February 28, 2023

7



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Reverie Fund (East Parcel)

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Assessments $0 $113,961 $19,406 $93,853 $17,014 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $244,233
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $1 $36 $50 $66 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $154
Miscellaneous Income $250 $0 $125 $175 $25 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $575

Total Revenues $250 $113,962 $19,567 $94,079 $17,104 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $244,962

Expenditures:

Administrative
Contingency $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8

Total Administrative $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8

Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $348
     Electric $281 $262 $404 $521 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,468
     Water/Irrigation $515 $522 $528 $810 $4,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,624
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $0 $693 $90 $90 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $873
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Facility Repairs/Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,558 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,558
     Landscape Maintenance $5,717 $5,717 $5,717 $5,717 $5,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,584
     Landscape Seasonal $0 $5,715 $5,715 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,430
     Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pest Control $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $500 $735 $4,623 $0 $2,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,899
Special Events $916 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $916
Holiday Decorations $5,082 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,082

Total Amenity Center $13,079 $13,712 $17,146 $7,208 $16,635 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $67,781

Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $4,590 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,590
Landscape Mulch & Flowers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $395 $395 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $790
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Grounds Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $605 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $605
Field Operations Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Routine Road Cleaning $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dog Park Maintenance $103 $103 $103 $103 $103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $515
Pavilion Park Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $2,472 $2,592 $3,132 $2,762 $2,762 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,718
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Grounds Maintenance $3,180 $2,695 $3,235 $7,850 $3,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,218

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $16,267 $16,407 $20,381 $15,058 $19,895 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $88,007

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($16,017) $97,555 ($814) $79,021 ($2,790) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $156,955

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $278 $278

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $278 $278

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $278

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $278

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $25,445

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,723

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $25,723  
$25,723  

February 28, 2023

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $205,485 $205,485 $0
Interest Income $250 $104 $3,138 $3,033

TOTAL REVENUES $214,658 $205,589 $208,622 $628,869

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/1 $56,688 $56,688 $56,688 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $95,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $56,688 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $208,375 $56,688 $56,688 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $6,283 $151,935

Fund Balance - Beginning $88,768 $251,108

Fund Balance - Ending $95,051 $403,043

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $159,188  
Revenue $243,572
Prepayment $284

$403,043  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $423,230 $423,230 $0
Interest Income $25 $10 $5,737 $5,727

TOTAL REVENUES $444,942 $423,241 $428,967 $5,727

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 11/1 $161,916 $161,916 $161,916 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $159,303 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $471,219 $271,916 $271,916 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($26,277) $157,052

Fund Balance - Beginning $364,532 $813,052

Fund Balance - Ending $338,255 $970,103

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $441,950  
Revenue $527,503
Prepayment $650

$970,103  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

11



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $53,169 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $489 $489

TOTAL REVENUES $53,169 $0 $489 $489

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $26,584 $26,584 $26,584 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $26,584 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $53,169 $26,584 $26,584 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($26,095)

Fund Balance - Beginning $26,585 $83,657

Fund Balance - Ending $26,585 $57,562

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $53,169  
Revenue $2,324
Prepayment $2,068
Optional Redemption $2

$57,562  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

12



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $666,426 $666,426 $0
Interest Income $50 $21 $7,944 $7,923

TOTAL REVENUES $704,444 $666,446 $674,369 $7,923

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $254,434 $254,434 $254,434 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $190,000 $190,000 $190,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $250,991 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $695,425 $444,434 $444,434 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $9,019 $229,935

Fund Balance - Beginning $448,785 $1,158,108

Fund Balance - Ending $457,804 $1,388,043

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $701,088  
Revenue $686,250
Interest $5
Prepayment $700

$1,388,043  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

13



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $20,063 $0 $0 $0
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $44,457 $44,457
Assessments - Prepayment $0 $0 $83,515 $83,515
Interest $0 $0 $492 $492

TOTAL REVENUES $20,063 $0 $128,464 $128,464

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $55,000 ($55,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $10,031 $10,031 $7,891 $2,140
Special Call - 02/1 $0 $0 $55,000 ($55,000)
Interest Expense - 02/1 $0 $0 $736 ($736)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $10,031 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $20,063 $10,031 $118,627 ($108,596)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $1 $9,837

Fund Balance - Beginning $10,305 $75,478

Fund Balance - Ending $10,306 $85,316

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $9,630  
Revenue $2,480
Interest $113
Prepayment $73,092

$85,316  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

14



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $414,875 $397,827 $397,827 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $4,785 $4,785

TOTAL REVENUES $414,875 $397,827 $402,612 $4,785

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $138,797 $138,797 $138,797 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $135,000 $135,000 $135,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $136,688 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $410,484 $273,797 $273,797 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,391 $128,815

Fund Balance - Beginning $282,995 $702,471

Fund Balance - Ending $287,386 $831,286

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875  
Revenue $416,411

$831,286  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

15



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $566,300 $185,725 $185,725 $0
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $63,813 $63,813
Interest $0 $0 $5,512 $5,512

TOTAL REVENUES $566,300 $185,725 $255,050 $69,325

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $178,213 $178,213 $178,213 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $210,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $178,213 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $566,425 $178,213 $178,213 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($125) $76,838

Fund Balance - Beginning $180,734 $747,672

Fund Balance - Ending $180,609 $824,509

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH1
Reserve $566,450  
Revenue $258,059

$824,509  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2023

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

16



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $149,100 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $0 $1,359 $1,359

TOTAL REVENUES $149,100 $0 $1,359 $1,359

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $47,378 $47,378 $47,378 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $50,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $47,378 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $144,755 $47,378 $47,378 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,345 ($46,018)

Fund Balance - Beginning $47,384 $196,615

Fund Balance - Ending $51,729 $150,596

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH2
Reserve $149,678  
Revenue $753
Capitalized Interest $165

$150,596  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2023

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

17



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $460,875 $460,875 $460,875 $0
Interest $0 $0 $6,355 $6,355

TOTAL REVENUES $460,875 $460,875 $467,230 $6,355

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $147,938 $147,938 $147,938 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $165,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $147,938 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $460,875 $147,938 $147,938 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $319,292

Fund Balance - Beginning $147,963 $609,238

Fund Balance - Ending $147,963 $928,530

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B
Reserve $460,875  
Revenue $467,140
Capitalized Interest $515

$928,530  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2023

Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital 2021 PH1 Capital 2021 PH2 Capital Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to & 3B (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY23) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

1 10/8/21 WIRE 11/17/21 $52,473.46 $52,473.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2020 10/29/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $789,634.53 $789,634.53 $0.00 $0.00 $789,634.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-2017NW 11/15/21 VOID VOID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2020 11/15/21 WIRE 121/21 $14,948.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-CS 11/15/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $35,584.97 $35,584.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,584.97 $0.00

2-2017NW 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $162,698.80 $162,698.80 $0.00 $162,698.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $175,836.84 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $2,635.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-CS 12/8/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $64,923.00 $64,923.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,923.00 $0.00

3-2017NW 12/20/21 WIRE 2/14/22 $1,792.50 $1,792.50 $0.00 $1,792.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2020 1/31/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $179,979.16 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-CS 1/31/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $42,066.89 $42,066.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,066.89 $0.00

5-CS 3/21/22 WIRE 
12/1/2021, 2/14/22 

& 4/28/22 $138,419.23 $138,419.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $138,419.23 $0.00 *
6-2020 3/21/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $1,486.78 $1,486.78 $0.00 $0.00 $1,486.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 *
6-CS 3/31/22 WIRE 4/13/22 $11,300.00 $11,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,300.00 $0.00

1-2021 3/31/22 WIRE 4/28/22 $179,639.14 $179,639.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $179,639.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-CS 4/13/22 WIRE 5/6/22 $67,561.50 $67,561.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,561.50 $0.00

2-2021 4/13/22 WIRE 5/6/22 $431,723.46 $431,723.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $431,723.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021 5/10/22 WIRE 5/17/22 $1,424,223.39 $1,424,223.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,424,223.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-CS 5/12/22 WIRE 5/31/22 $69,225.64 $69,225.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69,225.64 $0.00

4-2017NW 5/17/22 WIRE 5/31/22 $313,111.89 $313,111.89 $0.00 $313,111.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021 6/1/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $1,352,446.62 $1,352,446.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,352,446.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2021 6/15/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $351,030.34 $351,030.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $351,030.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-2020 6/15/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $16,330.00 $16,330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9-CS 6/15/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $49,209.50 $49,209.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,209.50 $0.00

10-CS 7/20/22 WIRE 8/16/22 $31,040.38 $31,040.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,040.38 $0.00
6-2021 7/20/22 WIRE 8/23/22 $1,157,787.65 $1,157,787.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,157,787.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11-CS 8/10/22 WIRE 8/31/22 $184,200.25 $184,200.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $184,200.25 $0.00
7-2021 8/10/22 WIRE 8/31/22 $886,950.07 $886,950.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $886,950.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2021 8/10/22 WIRE 8/31/22 $856,392.56 $856,392.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $856,392.56 $0.00 $0.00
2-2021 9/14/22 WIRE 9/27/22 $1,645,696.33 $1,645,696.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,645,696.33 $0.00 $0.00
8-2021 9/14/22 WIRE 9/27/22 $972,287.05 $972,287.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $972,287.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12-CS 9/14/22 WIRE 9/27/22 $42,728.85 $42,728.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,728.85 $0.00
13-CS 10/13/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $18,812.15 $18,812.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,812.15 $0.00
8-2020 10/13/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $852.80 $852.80 $0.00 $0.00 $852.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9-2021 10/13/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $1,024,140.28 $1,024,140.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,024,140.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021 10/12/22 WIRE 11/1/22 $1,269,316.21 $1,269,316.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,269,316.21 $0.00 $0.00
1-2020 11/15/22 WIRE 11/30/22 $3,545.00 $3,545.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,545.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-2021 PH1 11/15/22 WIRE 11/30/22 $905,076.52 $905,076.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $905,076.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2021 PH3B 11/15/22 WIRES 11/30 & 12/22 $1,259,786.83 $1,259,786.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,259,786.83 $0.00 $0.00

1-CS 12/15/22 WIRE 12/22/22 $44,190.82 $44,190.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,190.82 $0.00
2-2020 12/15/22 WIRE 12/22/22 $190.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2-2021 PH1 1215/22 WIRE 1/12/23 $143,825.01 $143,825.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143,825.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2021 PH3B 12/15/22 WIRE 12/22/22 $1,101,545.33 $1,101,545.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,101,545.33 $0.00 $0.00

2-CS 1/15/23 WIRE 1/30/23 $27,685.63 $27,685.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,685.63 $0.00
3-2020 1/15/23 WIRE 1/30/23 $1,045.00 $1,045.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,045.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3-2021 PH1 1/15/23 WIRE 1/30/23 $479,299.11 $479,299.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $479,299.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021 PH3B 1/15/23 WIRE 1/30/23 $683,406.43 $683,406.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $683,406.43 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021 PH1 1/26/23 WIRE 2/6/23 $468,556.72 $468,556.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $468,556.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

Due to Developer $19,136,637.62 $19,136,637.62 $0.00 $477,603.19 $1,186,483.11 $9,776,985.36 $6,816,143.69 $826,948.81 $0.00

Total Developer Contributions FY23 $0.00

*Reallocate funds from 12/1/21 & 2/14/22 wire

19



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $24 $24

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $24 $24

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $24

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $24

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,180

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,204
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,204  
$2,204

February 28, 2023

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

21



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $116,136 $116,136
Interest Income $0 $0 $5,458 $5,458

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $121,594 $121,594

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $121,594

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $121,594

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $648,796

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $770,391
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $767,194
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$770,391

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

22



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $10 $10

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $10 $10

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $10

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $10

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1,232

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,243
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1,243
$1,243

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

23



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $7 $7

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $7 $7

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $7

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $7

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($223,371)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 ($223,364)
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $914
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956
Due from General Fund $1,000
Contracts Payable ($226,234)

($223,364)

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

24



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

25



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $5,480 $5,480
Interest $0 $0 $13 $13

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $5,493 $5,493

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $5,480 ($5,480)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $5,480 ($5,480)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $13

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $13

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $183

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $196
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $196
Due from Developer $700
Contracts Payable ($700)

$196

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 28, 2023

26



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $2,375,925 $2,375,925
Interest $0 $0 $2 $2

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,375,927 $2,375,927

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $2,375,925 ($2,375,925)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $2,375,925 ($2,375,925)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $2

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $2

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($286,282)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 ($286,281)
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $189
Due from Developer $379,168
Contracts Payable ($665,638)

($286,281)

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2023

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

27



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $80,876 $80,876
Interest $0 $0 $8,664 $8,664

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $89,540 $89,540

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $1,354,581 ($1,354,581)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $1,354,581 ($1,354,581)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($1,265,042)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($1,265,042)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1,265,042

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $0
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Due from Developer $80,876
Contracts Payable ($80,876)

$0

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2023

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

28



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/23 THRU 2/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $3,822,273 $3,822,273
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3,822,273 $3,822,273

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $3,822,273 ($3,822,273)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $3,822,273 ($3,822,273)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $5

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $5
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $5
Due from Developer $779,346
Contracts Payable ($779,346)

$5

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
February 28, 2023

29



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

10/25/21 275A Six Mile Creek CDD Repayment for Nitelites Invoice #60835 5,333.00$          
10/25/21 276A Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396D - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 11,601.00$        
12/30/21 277A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - FPL Streetlight Relocation - Bill # 1800263636 525.63$             
12/30/21 278A Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2016-323-8 - Phase 4 Set Permanent Control Points 2,000.00$          
3/25/22 279A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Payment #7712-1 - Trailmark East Phases 4, 5 & 8 - Overlay & Repair 365,066.40$      
6/7/02 280A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #1 - Trialmark East Phase 4B Repairs - Feb. 2022 70,423.00$        
6/7/22 281A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - Adkins Electric Invoice #G21658-01 850.00$             

7/20/22 282A Vice Painting LLC Invoice #241-01 - Pressure Washing & Painting Services 4,895.00$          
9/26/22 283A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Retainage 2 - Trailmark East Phases 4, 5 & 8 Overlay & Repair 40,562.93$        

TOTAL 501,256.96$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest 2.72$                 

10/27/21 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 595341 Utility Reimbursement 129,777.27$      
11/1/21 Interest 2.75$                 
12/1/21 Interest 3.06$                 
1/3/22 Interest 3.16$                 
2/1/22 Interest 3.15$                 
3/1/22 Interest 2.79$                 

3/11/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 598201 Utility Reimbursement 122,129.38$      
4/1/22 Interest 1.95$                 
5/2/22 Interest 2.05$                 

5/17/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 600754 Utility Reimbursement 40,709.80$        
6/1/22 Interest 2.20$                 

6/28/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 1,339.38$          
7/1/22 Interest 1.98$                 

7/18/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 0.01$                 
8/1/22 Interest 1.97$                 

8/31/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 603478 Utility Reimbursement 221,161.23$      
9/1/22 Interest 314.64$             
9/1/22 Interest 0.95$                 

TOTAL 515,460.44$      

631,395.85$      
515,460.44$      

(501,256.96)$    

645,599.33$      

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 837.61$             
11/1/22 Interest 977.52$             

11/18/22 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk #606458 Utility Reimbursement 22,510.70$        
12/1/22 Interest 1,053.22$          
1/3/23 Interest 1,253.66$          
2/1/23 Interest 1,335.94$          

2/17/23 St. Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk #609261 Utility Reimbursement 93,625.69$        

TOTAL 121,594.34$      

645,599.33$      
121,594.34$      

-$                  

767,193.67$      

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 2/28/23

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

30



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  

6/28/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 1,230.44$          
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest 0.01$                 
9/1/22 Interest 0.81$                 

TOTAL 1,231.26$          

1.20$                 
1,231.26$          

-$                  

1,232.46$          

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 1.52$                 
11/1/22 Interest 1.87$                 
12/1/22 Interest 1.98$                 
1/3/23 Interest 2.31$                 
2/1/23 Interest 2.46$                 

TOTAL 10.14$               

1,232.46$          
10.14$               

-$                  

1,242.60$          

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 2/28/23

31



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/1/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest -$                  
9/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest -$                  
11/1/22 Interest -$                  
12/1/22 Interest -$                  
1/3/23 Interest -$                  
2/1/23 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 2/28/23

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

32



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

12/1/21 46 - VOID Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396-1 - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 6 - Oct.21 -$                  
12/15/21 47 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #12 & 13RET - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 4D Lot Refill - Oct.21 162,698.80$      
2/14/22 48 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-889 - Phase 6 Benchmark Information - Oct.21 1,792.50$          
5/31/22 49 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 Tree Removal Lot Fill - Apr.22 281,800.70$      
5/31/22 50 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 Tree Removal Lot Fill - Apr.22 31,311.19$        

TOTAL 477,603.19$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #1-2017NW - VOID -$                  

12/15/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #2-2017NW 162,698.80$      
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #3-2017NW 1,792.50$          
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  

5/31/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #4-2017NW 313,111.89$      
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest -$                  
9/1/22 Interest 0.60$                 

TOTAL 477,603.79$      

906.03$             
477,603.79$      

(477,603.19)$    

906.63$             

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 1.12$                 
11/1/22 Interest 1.37$                 
12/1/22 Interest 1.46$                 
1/3/23 Interest 1.70$                 
2/1/23 Interest 1.81$                 

TOTAL 7.46$                 

906.63$             
7.46$                 
-$                  

914.09$             

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 2/28/23

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

33



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

2/14/22 48 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-889 - Phase 6 Benchmark Information - Oct.21 1,792.50$          

TOTAL 1,792.50$          

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #3-2017NW 1,792.50$          
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  
8/1/22 Interest -$                  
9/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 1,792.50$          

1.88$                 
1,792.50$          

(1,792.50)$        

1.88$                 

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest -$                  
11/1/22 Interest -$                  
12/1/22 Interest -$                  
1/3/23 Interest -$                  
2/1/23 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.88$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.88$                 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 2/28/23

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 9/30/22

34



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

10/13/22 160 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204199 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - July 2022 2,562.50$          
10/21/22 161 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204589 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - August 2022 3,137.50$          
11/1/22 162 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204589 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - September 2022 852.80$             

11/30/22 163 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #204589 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - October 2022 3,545.00$          
12/22/22 164 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #206026 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - November 2022 190.00$             
1/30/23 165 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #206026 - Trailmark EP PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - December 2022 1,045.00$          

TOTAL 11,332.80$        

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 7.25$                 
11/1/22 Interest 4.80$                 
11/1/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #8-2020 852.80$             

11/30/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2020 3,545.00$          
12/1/22 Interest 0.31$                 

12/22/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #2-2020 190.00$             
1/3/23 Interest 0.37$                 

1/30/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #3-2020 1,045.00$          
2/1/23 Interest 0.39$                 

TOTAL 5,645.92$          

5,883.35$          
5,645.92$          

(11,332.80)$      

196.47$             

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 2/28/23

35



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

11/1/22 155 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #19 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - August 2022 77,456.60$          
11/1/22 156 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204584 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - August 2022 3,418.83$            
11/1/22 157 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205174 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - September 2022 6,880.90$            
11/1/22 158 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204588 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - August 2022 8,199.57$            
11/1/22 159 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205177 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - September 2022 12,930.84$          
11/1/22 160 Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. Invoice #21018-4 - Trailmark Phase 9 CLOMR-F - September 2022 900.00$               
11/1/22 161 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #20 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - September 2022 123,851.63$        
11/1/22 162 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - September 2022 790,501.91$        

11/30/22 163 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - October 2022 69,339.00$          
11/30/22 164 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205605 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - October 2022 3,939.41$            
11/30/22 165 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205609 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - October 2022 17,940.26$          
11/30/22 166 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #11 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - October 2022 778,839.96$        
11/30/22 167 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #21 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - October 2022 35,017.89$          
1/12/23 168 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #12 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - November 2022 143,825.01$        
2/6/23 169 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #22 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - November 2022 408,418.15$        

1/30/23 170 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206023 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - November 2022 2,350.65$            
1/30/23 171 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206372 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - December 2022 902.00$               
1/30/23 172 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206373 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - December 2022 7,955.69$            
1/30/23 173 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #13 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B Site Work & Utilities - December 2022 450,521.68$        
1/30/23 174 Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. Invoice #22087-1 - Trailmark 9B LOMR-F Professional Services - December 2022 4,000.00$            
1/30/23 175 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206024 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - November 2022 13,569.09$          
2/6/23 176 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-22-319572-1 - Phase 11 Street Signs - January 2023 17,284.10$          
2/6/23 177 Florida Power & Light Invoice #1800307521 - Relocating of Existing FPL Line - January 2023 42,854.47$          

TOTAL 3,020,897.64$     

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 0.23$                   
11/1/22 Interest 0.28$                   
11/1/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #9-2021 AA3 PH1 1,024,140.28$     

11/30/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2021 AA3 PH1 905,076.52$        
12/1/22 Interest 0.30$                   
1/1/23 Interest 0.35$                   

1/12/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #2-2021 AA3 PH1 143,825.01$        
1/30/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #3-2021 AA3 PH1 479,299.11$        
2/1/23 Interest 0.38$                   
2/6/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #4-2021 AA3 PH1 468,556.72$        

TOTAL 3,020,899.18$     

187.90$               
3,020,899.18$     

(3,020,897.64)$   

189.44$               

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 2/28/23

36



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

10/21/22 31 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203180 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - May 2022 3,628.00$          
10/21/22 32 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203513 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Jul.22 6,012.50$          
10/21/22 33 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205180 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Sept.22 11,078.50$        
10/21/22 34 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #5 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Sept.22 190,688.62$      
11/17/22 35 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205614 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Oct.22 4,564.98$          
11/17/22 36 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #6 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Oct.22 280,662.27$      
12/16/22 37 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #7 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Nov.22 262,912.68$      
12/16/22 38 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3141715-18323-2 - Project Construction - Oct.22 630.50$             
12/16/22 39 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2022-335-2 - Phase 10 FPL Easements & Release Areas - Nov.22 650.00$             
1/20/23 40 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206028 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Nov.22 5,005.89$          
1/20/23 41 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206378 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Dec.22 3,489.56$          
1/20/23 42 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Dec.22 322,082.44$      
1/20/23 43 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3158242-18323-2 - Project Construction - Nov.22 3,950.00$          
2/22/23 44 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206708 - Trailmark Phase 10 CEI (WA#66) - Jan.23 2,547.50$          
2/22/23 45 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark Phase 10 Partial Payment - Jan.23 385,709.59$      
2/22/23 46 Florida Power & Light Invoice #1800311294 - Redesign of Phase 10 Plans - Feb.23 1,500.00$          

TOTAL 1,485,113.03$   

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 1,956.90$          
11/1/22 Interest 2,120.90$          
12/1/22 Interest 1,820.62$          
1/3/23 Interest 1,586.90$          
2/1/23 Interest 1,178.55$          

TOTAL 8,663.87$          

1,476,449.16$   
8,663.87$          

(1,485,113.03)$ 

-$                  

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 2

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 2/28/23

37



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2023

11/1/22 75 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #8940 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - May 2022 3,380.00$          
11/1/22 76 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204889 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - September 2022 921.25$             
11/1/22 77 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #204585 - Trailmark Amenity Center PH2 (WA#55) - August 2022 17,559.50$        
11/1/22 78 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205175 - Trailmark Amenity Center PH2 (WA#55) - September 2022 11,806.76$        
11/1/22 79 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205178 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 CEI (WA#61) - September 2022 14,674.49$        
11/1/22 80 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9112 - Reverie @ Trailmark - September 2022 3,925.15$          
11/1/22 81 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #10 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - September 2022 467,055.85$      
11/1/22 82 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #11 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - September 2022 749,993.21$      

11/30/22 83 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9155 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - October 2022 900.00$             
11/30/22 84 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9095 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - September 2022 2,550.00$          
11/30/22 85 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9126 - Reverie at Trailmark - October 2022 3,909.38$          
11/30/22 86 Micamy Design Studio Invoice #F21-041.1-03 - Reverie at Trailmark Amenity FF&E - October 2022 58,514.94$        
11/30/22 87 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #12 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - October 2022 411,909.04$      
11/30/22 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205606 - Trailmark Amenity Center PH2 (WA#55) - October 2022 2,470.00$          
11/30/22 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #205611 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 CEI (WA#61) - October 2022 5,989.53$          
11/30/22 90 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #11 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - October 2022 773,543.94$      
12/22/22 91 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206025 - Trailmark East Parcel PH2 CEI (WA#61) - November 2022 11,299.47$        
12/22/22 92 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #13 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - November 2022 331,005.16$      
12/22/22 93 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #12 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - November 2022 709,265.97$      
12/22/22 94 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Invoice #RT-WAPS - Reverie Amenity Sound & Security 7,970.50$          
12/22/22 95 Tison Sound & Security, Inc. Invoice #RT-103 - Reverie Amenity Sound & Security 33,078.66$        
12/22/22 96 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9200 - Reverie at Trailmark - October 2022 6,812.36$          
12/22/22 97 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9223 - Reverie at Trailmark - November 2022 2,851.25$          
12/22/22 18 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200900 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - December 2022 (738.04)$           
1/30/23 98 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #14 - Reverie Amenity @ Trailmark - December 2022 244,570.00$      
1/30/23 99 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #206374 - Trailmark East Parcel PH2 CEI (WA#61) - December 2022 5,535.89$          
1/30/23 100 Basham & Lucas Desing Group, Inc. Invoice #9256 - Reverie at Trailmark Shop Drawing Review - December 2022 1,950.21$          
1/30/23 101 Besch & Smith Civil Group Application #13 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - December 2022 428,655.33$      
1/30/23 102 Onsight Industries Invoice #002-22-319567-2 - Phase EP2 Street Signs - December 2022 2,695.00$          

TOTAL 4,314,054.80$   

Fiscal Year 2023
10/3/22 Interest 0.01$                 
11/1/22 Interest 0.01$                 
11/1/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #3-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 1,269,316.21$   

11/30/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #1-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 1,259,786.83$   
12/1/22 Interest 0.01$                 

12/22/22 Wire FY23 Funding Request #2-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 1,101,545.33$   
1/3/23 Interest 0.01$                 

1/30/23 Wire FY23 Funding Request #3-2021 (AA3 PH3B) 683,406.43$      
2/1/23 Interest 0.01$                 

TOTAL 4,314,054.85$   

4.82$                 
4,314,054.85$   

(4,314,054.80)$ 

4.87$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 2/28/23

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/22
Interest Earned thru 2/28/23

38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 3,289,438$       1,204,035$             228,094$          469,798$          739,752$          441,600$          206,160$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 3,092,072$       1,131,793$             214,408$          441,610$          695,367$          415,104$          193,790$          

O&M - GENERAL 2015 2016A 2017A 2020 2021 PH1
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT & REVERIE FUNDS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 36.60% 6.93% 14.28% 22.49% 13.42% 6.27% 100%

11/2/22 1 8,344.56$                      438.07$         158.13$           -$                    7,748.36$         2,836.14$               537.28$            1,106.62$         1,742.50$         1,040.20$         485.62$            7,748.36$         
11/17/22 2 91,376.98$                    3,643.77$      1,754.66$        -$                    85,978.55$       31,470.78$             5,961.86$         12,279.46$       19,335.45$       11,542.44$       5,388.56$         85,978.55$       
11/29/22 3 135,011.61$                  5,400.48$      2,592.22$        -$                    127,018.91$     46,492.80$             8,807.65$         18,140.85$       28,564.89$       17,052.02$       7,960.70$         127,018.91$     
12/12/22 4 287,342.88$                  11,493.69$    5,516.98$        -$                    270,332.21$     98,949.84$             18,745.18$       38,608.86$       60,794.18$       36,291.52$       16,942.62$       270,332.21$     
12/15/22 5 417,355.98$                  16,652.18$    8,014.08$        -$                    392,689.72$     143,736.43$           27,229.61$       56,083.97$       88,310.79$       52,717.75$       24,611.18$       392,689.72$     
1/20/23 6 1,592,595.91$               63,703.89$    30,577.84$      -$                    1,498,314.18$  548,428.75$           103,895.02$     213,989.31$     336,951.29$     201,145.46$     93,904.36$       1,498,314.18$  
2/1/23 INT -$                               -$               -$                 4,136.31$            4,136.31$         1,514.02$               286.82$            590.75$            930.20$            555.29$            259.24$            4,136.31$         

2/21/23 7 608,658.48$                  19,717.63$    11,778.82$      -$                    577,162.03$     211,258.93$           40,021.15$       82,430.31$       129,796.20$     77,482.76$       36,172.67$       577,162.03$     
-$                               -$               -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$               -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$               -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$               -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$               -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$               -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$               -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 3,140,686.40$               121,049.71$  60,392.73$      4,136.31$            2,963,380.27$  1,084,687.68$        205,484.57$     423,230.12$     666,425.52$     397,827.43$     185,724.95$     2,963,380.27$  

LENNAR HOMES LLC $97,113.16 $33,300.00 $63,813.16

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2021 PH1
11/15/22 10/15/22 1914261 8,325.00$            8,325.00$         8,325.00$               -$                 

1/1/23 8,325.00$            -$                 -$                        -$                 
4/1/23 52,994.21$          -$                 -$                        -$                 
7/1/23 8,325.00$            -$                 -$                        -$                 

9/30/23 19,143.95$          -$                 -$                        -$                 
97,113.16$          8,325.00$         8,325.00$               -$                 

DFC REVERIE. LLC $761,875.00 $193,500.00 $107,500.00 $460,875.00

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL REVERIE SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND FUND 2021 PH3B

11/4/22 10/15/22 12014822 75,250.00$          75,250.00$       48,375.00$             26,875.00$       -$                 
11/4/22 1/1/23 12014822 75,250.00$          75,250.00$       48,375.00$             26,875.00$       -$                 
11/4/22 4/1/23 12014822 397,862.50$        397,862.50$     48,375.00$             26,875.00$       322,612.50$     
11/4/22 7/1/23 12014822 75,250.00$          75,250.00$       48,375.00$             26,875.00$       -$                 
11/4/22 9/30/23 12014822 138,262.50$        138,262.50$     -$                        -$                 138,262.50$     

761,875.00$        761,875.00$     193,500.00$           107,500.00$     460,875.00$     

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC $564,871.88 $99,512.30 $7,417.62 $308,841.96 $149,100.00

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES SERIES SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2017AB 2021 PH1 2021 PH2

10/15/22 24,878.07$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 
1/1/23 24,878.07$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 
4/1/23 348,404.49$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 
7/1/23 24,878.09$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 

9/30/23 141,833.16$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 
564,871.88$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 

SIX MILE CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2023

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 1/3/23 4317-4325 6,934.47$                          

1/10/23 4326-4332 23,951.83$                        
1/18/23 4333-4339 6,801.67$                          
1/24/23 4340 629.79$                             
1/25/23 4341-4348 134,189.46$                      
1/31/23 4349-4353 493,649.49$                      
2/1/23 4354-4355 2,357.72$                          
2/7/23 4356-4357 60,138.57$                        
2/8/23 4358-4366 16,148.93$                        
2/15/23 4367-4375 32,114.09$                        
2/22/23 4376-4382 65,984.25$                        

842,900.27$                      

Reverie Fund
1/3/23 80 220.00$                             
1/10/23 81 103.00$                             
1/18/23 82-85 11,230.62$                        
1/25/23 86-88 3,557.00$                          
2/1/23 89 5,716.76$                          
2/7/23 90-91 3,808.40$                          
2/15/23 92-95 12,161.20$                        
2/22/23 96-98 4,546.62$                          

41,343.60$                        

Payroll January 2023
Darren Glynn 50140 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50141 184.70$                             

Michelle Sutton 50142 184.70$                             
Wendy Hartley 50143 184.70$                             

738.80$                             

February 2023
Darren Glynn 50144 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50145 184.70$                             

Michelle Sutton 50146 184.70$                             
Wendy Hartley 50147 184.70$                             

738.80$                             

885,721.47$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

January 1, 2023 to February 28, 2023



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/03/23 00139 12/31/22 AE123122 202212 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00
SECURITY SRVCS - 12/31/22

ADAM EMINISOR                                                     330.00 004317
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/23 00118 1/01/23 17646977 202301 330-53800-46600                                     *              245.16

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-JAN23
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              245.16 004318

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/23 00205 1/03/23 DP010323 202212 320-53800-34500                                     *              325.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 12/31/22
DARBY PARKER                                                      325.00 004319

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/23 00053 12/08/22 808060   202212 330-53800-46800                                     *              270.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL DEC22
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO.                               270.00 004320

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/23 00181 12/30/22 3158241  202211 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,326.86

MTG/REVERIE POLICY/PLAT
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,326.86 004321

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/23 00104 12/23/22 002-22-3 202212 320-53800-46100                                     *            2,695.00

INST.EAST PARCEL 2A/STORE
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                      2,695.00 004322

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/23 00137 1/03/23 RN010323 202212 320-53800-34500                                     *              357.50

SECURITY SRVCS - 12/29/22
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             357.50 004323

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/23 00084 1/01/23 22-46633 202301 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTLHY FIRE ALARM MNTR JAN
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 004324

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/23 00128 12/15/22 600143   202211 330-53800-46501                                     *              350.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINT NOV22
VAK PAK, INC.                                                     350.00 004325

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/23 00141 12/31/22 DEC22-26 202212 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE DEC22
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 004326

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/23 00162 1/01/23 2301     202301 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT JAN23
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 004327

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/23 00005 1/04/23 35324-12 202212 320-53800-43000                                     *               50.59

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/04/23 52068-78 202212 330-53800-43000                                     *               81.21
801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY

1/04/23 57119-05 202212 320-53800-43000                                     *               34.99
170 RED TWIG WAY - DEC22

1/04/23 62363-50 202212 320-53800-43000                                     *            5,467.38
000 PACETTI RD - DEC22

1/04/23 65107-18 202212 320-53800-43000                                     *               29.59
975 TRAILMARK DR #IRR DEC

1/04/23 68881-76 202212 320-53800-43000                                     *               27.38
990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP

1/04/23 88213-81 202212 320-53800-43000                                     *               36.91
1922 TRAILAMRK DR #LS DEC

1/04/23 96815-95 202212 320-53800-43000                                     *               31.27
2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY

1/04/23 96904-98 202212 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,298.36
805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY

1/05/23 93295-44 202212 320-53800-43000                                     *              110.38
404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           7,168.06 004328
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/23 00001 1/01/23 165      202301 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,166.67

MANAGEMENT FEES JAN23
1/01/23 165      202301 310-51300-35200                                     *               66.67

WEBSITE ADMIN JAN23
1/01/23 165      202301 310-51300-35100                                     *              108.33

INFORMATION TECH JAN23
1/01/23 165      202301 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

DISSEMINATION FEE JAN23
1/01/23 165      202301 310-51300-51000                                     *                1.29

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/23 165      202301 310-51300-42000                                     *               59.05

POSTAGE
1/01/23 165      202301 310-51300-42500                                     *               20.25

COPIES
1/01/23 165      202301 310-51300-41000                                     *               70.71

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,117.97 004329

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/23 00028 1/01/23 154      202301 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,541.67

JANITORIAL SERVICES JAN23
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,541.67 004330

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/23 00039 1/01/23 7118B    202301 320-53800-46400                                     *            2,070.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES JAN23
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              2,070.00 004331

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/10/23 00021 12/23/22 6773355  202212 310-51300-32300                                     *            7,273.13
TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2021 PH2

US BANK                                                         7,273.13 004332
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00170 1/09/23 8242666  202301 320-53800-46300                                     *              917.32

RPR MAINLINE TRAILMARK DR
1/17/23 8248400  202301 320-53800-46201                                     *            2,073.48

INST.5YD SOIL/WINTER ANNL
1/17/23 8248403  202301 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,636.36

RPR VFD-RPLC TRANSDUCER
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             4,627.16 004333

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00022 1/05/23 206275   202212 310-51300-31100                                     *              180.00

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#68)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                       180.00 004334

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00133 1/17/23 59036513 202301 330-53800-46800                                     *              720.00

INSP.TERMITE OFFICE/GYM
MCCALL PEST CONTROL                                               720.00 004335

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00028 1/12/23 155      202212 320-53800-47500                                     *               91.36

PICKED UP SUPPLIES DEC22
1/12/23 155      202212 320-53800-46900                                     *              535.37

GYM WIPES/PAPER TWL/URINL
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                626.73 004336

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00098 1/11/23 51254    202301 300-15500-10000                                     *              437.50

ROOM RENTAL 02/15/23
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    437.50 004337

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00004 12/14/22 5178524  202212 310-51300-48000                                     *               68.00

NOT.OF MEETING 12/21/22
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                           68.00 004338

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00034 1/09/23 21101409 202212 330-53800-43200                                     *              142.28

801 TRAILMARK DR - DEC22
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                  142.28 004339

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/23 00098 1/19/23 51255    202301 310-51300-46000                                     *              629.79

ROOM RENT 01/30/23,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    629.79 004340

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00170 1/01/23 8228654  202301 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE SERVICES JAN23
1/17/23 8248397  202301 320-53800-46201                                     *           99,653.13

INST.11,150BALES PINESTRW
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                           118,804.96 004341

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/25/23 00033 12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202210 300-13100-10300                                     *              228.67-
CREDIT MEMO-PUBLIX OCT22

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37
MANAGEMENT FEES DEC22

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-12200                                     *            4,200.00
ONSITE PERSONNEL DEC22

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *               19.82
AMAZON-CHRISTMAS NAME TAG

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *               89.29
AMAZON-INK/PEN/LETTERHEAD

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *               35.64
AMAZON-ICING/STAMP/ENVELP

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *               16.63
AMAZON-CHRISTMAS WAS STMP

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-46100                                     *                5.33
VILLAGE KEY-KEY REPLACE

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-46000                                     *               26.00
ACE-FLUSH LEVER BRSHD NCK

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-46200                                     *               15.98
TARGET-6 PEPPERMINT CANDY

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-46200                                     *                6.39
VILLAGE KEY-KEY REPLACE

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-51000                                     *               16.63
AMAZON-CHRISTMAS WAX SEAL

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-51000                                     *              124.93
AMAZON-PEN/STAMP/LTRHD/EN

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-51000                                     *               75.51
HOBBYLOBBY-PAPER/TOY/XMAS

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *              500.00
TRIVIA NATION-MUSIC BINGO

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-51000                                     *               53.55
PIZZA HUT-3 PIZZA/BRD STX

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-46000                                     *              225.00
COOPER ELECTRIC-RPLC CELL

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *               86.33
PUBLIX-POPCORN/SALT/CHOC

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *               69.16
PUBLIX-QUESO/CORN/MEATBLL

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202212 320-53800-49100                                     *              158.82
AMEX/PBLX PROCESS-DEC22

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202211 330-53800-46800                                     *               50.44
HOME DEPOT-ANT/WEED KILL

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202211 320-53800-46000                                     *              153.14
HOME DEPOT-CAM/AEROSAL

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202211 320-53800-46000                                     *                9.03
HOME DEPOT-RESET MSTR LCK

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *               87.42
PUBLIX-CHIPS/SALT/JUICE

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *                7.70
PUBLIX-POPCORN SEASONING

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *               26.14
PUBLIX-CUT SPRY/GIFT/WRAP

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *               12.77
PRESTO-PAPER/ULTRA BOWLS

12/31/22 SMCCDD12 202211 320-53800-47200                                     *              100.41
PUBLIX-QUESO/COOKIE/VEG.

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            10,868.76 004344
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00173 1/18/23 1518     202301 320-53800-12300                                     *              108.72

RENTAL MONITOR 01/07/23
1/18/23 1518     202301 300-15500-10000                                     *              243.02

RENTAL MONITOR FEB23
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                    351.74 004345

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00038 1/11/23 770608ES 202212 330-53800-43200                                     *              171.73

GAS CHARGE 12/06-01/09/23
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                               171.73 004346

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00066 1/19/23 29120    202301 320-53800-47400                                     *              175.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINT JAN23
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              175.00 004347

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00024 1/19/23 556887-1 202301 330-53800-43100                                     *            3,779.78

805 TRAILMARK DR - JAN23
1/19/23 556887-1 202301 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.49

295 BACK CREEK DR - JAN23
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   3,817.27 004348

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/31/23 00073 12/31/22 APP#13A  202301 300-13100-10100                                     *          428,655.33

TRLMK EAST PARCEL PH2 DEC
BESCH AND SMITH CIVIL GROUP, INC.                             428,655.33 004349

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/31/23 00156 1/10/23 9256     202301 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,950.21

REV AT TRLMK SHOP DRAWING
BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                 1,950.21 004350

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/31/23 00022 12/05/22 206023   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,350.65

PH9A/9B/9C CEI SVC(WA#53)
12/05/22 206024   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *           13,569.09

TRLMK PH11 CEI SVC(WA#63)
1/04/23 206239   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,400.00

EAST PARCEL PH3(WA#59)DEC

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/04/23 206251   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *           15,394.75
PH13 CONST.DOC(WA#60)DEC

1/09/23 206372   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *              902.00
PH9A/9B/9C CEI SVC(WA#53)

1/09/23 206373   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *            7,955.69
TRLMK PH11 CEI SVC(WA#63)

1/09/23 206374   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *            5,535.89
TRLMK E PARCEL PH2(WA#61)

1/09/23 206375   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,045.00
E PARCEL PH1 AMNTY(WA#62)

1/09/23 206379   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *               60.38
TRAILMARK PH12 DOC(WA#67)

1/09/23 206380   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,474.50
EAST PARCEL PH3DOC(WA#69)

1/09/23 206381   202301 300-13100-10100                                     *              771.00
TRAILMARK PH12 CEI(WA#70)

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    52,458.95 004351
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/31/23 00174 12/31/22 39212    202301 300-13100-10100                                     *            6,585.00

EAST PARCEL 2/3 CEI PH12
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOLUTIONS                                6,585.00 004352

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/31/23 00198 12/12/22 22087-1  202301 300-13100-10100                                     *            4,000.00

TRLMK 9B LOMR-F SVC DEC22
GEMINI ENGINEERING & SCIENCES, INC                              4,000.00 004353

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/01/23 00170 1/26/23 8268876  202301 320-53800-46600                                     *              971.11

BACK CREEK-RIGHT ENT.PLNT
1/26/23 8268878  202301 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,260.00

FLSH CUT/DROP 13DEAD PINE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             2,231.11 004354

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/01/23 00117 1/30/23 23593015 202301 320-53800-51000                                     *              126.61

2 HP BLACK INKCARTS
W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                               126.61 004355

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/23 00005 1/17/23 18003075 202302 300-13100-10100                                     *           42,854.47

RELOCATE FPL LINE JAN23
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                          42,854.47 004356

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/23 00104 1/16/23 002-22-3 202302 300-13100-10100                                     *           17,284.10

PHASE 11 STREET SIGNS JAN
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                     17,284.10 004357

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00118 2/01/23 17800413 202302 330-53800-46600                                     *              245.16

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-FEB23
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              245.16 004358

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/08/23 00141 1/31/23 JAN2023- 202301 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00
MTHLY POOL SERVICE JAN23

CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 004359
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00162 2/01/23 2302     202302 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT FEB23
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 004360

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00005 2/02/23 35324-12 202301 320-53800-43000                                     *               85.74

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
2/02/23 52068-78 202301 330-53800-43000                                     *               70.09

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENTIY
2/02/23 57119-05 202301 320-53800-43000                                     *               32.96

170 RED TWIG WAY - JAN23
2/02/23 62363-50 202301 320-53800-43000                                     *            5,468.28

000 PACETTI RD - JAN23
2/02/23 65107-18 202301 320-53800-43000                                     *               27.49

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRR JAN
2/02/23 68881-76 202301 320-53800-43000                                     *               50.56

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
2/02/23 88213-81 202301 320-53800-43000                                     *               36.65

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS JAN
2/02/23 96815-95 202301 320-53800-43000                                     *               29.52

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY
2/02/23 96904-98 202301 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,299.13

805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
2/03/23 93295-44 202301 320-53800-43000                                     *              189.97

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           7,290.39 004361

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00181 1/31/23 3170773  202212 310-51300-31500                                     *              329.00

POISON PLANT/ACCESS AGR
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    329.00 004362

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00039 2/01/23 7232B    202302 320-53800-46400                                     *            2,070.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES FEB23
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              2,070.00 004363

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00084 2/01/23 23-47108 202302 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR FEB
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 004364

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00021 1/25/23 6809523  202301 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,310.00

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2017A&B
US BANK                                                         4,310.00 004365

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/08/23 00117 1/31/23 23595188 202301 330-53800-51000                                     *               88.43
1 PACK COLORED INK CART

W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                                88.43 004366
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00170 2/08/23 8284499  202302 320-53800-46300                                     *              793.50

RPR PVC FITT/PIPE-JUNIPER
2/13/23 8287083  202302 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,688.38

RPLC FAILED CHK VALVE P#4
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             2,481.88 004367

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00004 1/11/23 5260423  202301 310-51300-48000                                     *               66.64

NOT.OF MEETING 02/15/23
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                           66.64 004368

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00141 2/06/23 D20146   202302 330-53800-46501                                     *            4,125.67

PERFORM BLACK ALGAE TRTMT
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        4,125.67 004369

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00022 2/06/23 206914   202301 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,077.50

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#68)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     1,077.50 004370

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00001 2/01/23 166      202302 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,166.67

MANAGEMENT FEES FEB23
2/01/23 166      202302 310-51300-35200                                     *               66.67

WEBSITE ADMIN FEB23
2/01/23 166      202302 310-51300-35100                                     *              108.33

INFORMATION TECH FEB23
2/01/23 166      202302 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

DISSEMINATION FEE FEB23
2/01/23 166      202302 310-51300-51000                                     *               12.18

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/23 166      202302 310-51300-42000                                     *              159.61

POSTAGE
2/01/23 166      202302 310-51300-42500                                     *              129.45

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,267.91 004371

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00099 2/08/23 63312    202302 320-53800-46000                                     *              384.68

SVC CALL-RPR 2 FIX/KNUCKL
OUTDOOR LIGHTING SOLUTIONS, LLC                                   384.68 004372

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00028 2/01/23 156      202302 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,541.67

JANITORIAL SERVICES FEB23
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,541.67 004373

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/15/23 00034 2/07/23 21101409 202301 330-53800-43200                                     *              112.14
801 TRAILMARK DR - JAN23

TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                  112.14 004374
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00206 11/30/22 1409954  202211 320-53800-60000                                     *            5,320.00

INSTALL BIG FAN
2/08/23 1420212  202302 320-53800-60000                                     *           12,736.00

CEILING FAN/MOUNT KIT/WIR
TOM BARROW CO                                                  18,056.00 004375

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/23 00170 2/01/23 8266234  202302 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,822.66

LANDSCAPE SERVICES FEB23
2/01/23 8266234A 202210 320-53800-46200                                     *              670.83

LNDSCAPE DIFFERENCE OCT22
2/01/23 8266234B 202211 320-53800-46200                                     *              670.83

LNDSCAPE DIFFERENCE NOV22
2/01/23 8266234C 202212 320-53800-46200                                     *              670.83

LNDSCAPE DIFFERENCE DEC22
2/01/23 8266234D 202301 320-53800-46200                                     *              670.83

LNDSCAPE DIFFERENCE JAN23
2/13/23 8287079  202302 320-53800-46600                                     *           20,980.60

RMV TRF/INST.ST.AGSTN SOD
2/15/23 8288575  202302 320-53800-46600                                     *            4,343.70

CLUBHOUSE PLANT REMOVAL
2/15/23 8288577  202302 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,761.96

RPR MAINLINE CLOVERLY PT
2/16/23 8290128  202302 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,445.52

TRBLSHT-DECODER/SOLENOID
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            52,037.76 004376

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/23 00033 1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202212 320-53800-46000                                     *               80.95

TURNER ACE-PADLOCK/LEVER
1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202212 320-53800-46000                                     *                4.80

VKA SECURITY-KEY RPLCMNT
1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202212 330-53800-51000                                     *              123.53

WALMART-COOKIE CUT/TOPPNG
1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202212 330-53800-51000                                     *               96.39

HOBBY LOBBY-CRAFTS/CARDS
1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *              124.55

PUBLIX-COOKIES/MILK/WATER
1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *               60.11

PUBLIX-BROWNIE/JUICE/SNCK
1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *               83.66

PUBLIX-PAPER/MLK/SPOON/BG
1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *              111.15

PUBLIX-COOKIE/TOPPINGS

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE  10
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202212 320-53800-47200                                     *               92.19
PUBLIX-CRAFT SUPPLIES/BRD

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37
MANAGEMENT FEES JAN23

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00
ONSITE PERSONNEL JAN23

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-47200                                     *              400.00
RICK FERRIN-LIVE MUSIC

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-51000                                     *            1,436.96
SEAN KEYS-LAPTOP/MS OFFIC

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-46100                                     *               14.87
GATE-4.576 GALLONS OF GAS

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-46000                                     *               74.55
TURNER ACE-GAS CAN/CLEANR

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-46000                                     *              140.09
AMAZON-6SOAP/LOTION DISPE

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-46000                                     *              180.94
AMAZON-2PHOTO LITH BATTER

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-46000                                     *                3.76
GATE-1.140 GALLONS OF GAS

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-46000                                     *               87.51
TURNER ACE-ALG GUARD/CLNR

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-46000                                     *              109.69
HD SUPPLY-RP/TWL DISPENSR

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-46000                                     *              215.74
HD SUPPLY-2 JUMBO TP DISP

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-46000                                     *               14.91
VKA SECURITY-KEY RPLCMNT

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 330-53800-51000                                     *              260.39
AMAZON-PAPER LANTERN/LGHT

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 330-53800-51000                                     *               88.99
AMAZON-LED LIGHTS/GIFT BG

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 330-53800-51000                                     *               16.09
AMAZON-PHASE 10 CARD GAME

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 330-53800-51000                                     *               42.98
DUNKIN DONUT-2 BOX COFFEE

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 330-53800-51000                                     *               28.34
AMAZON-XMAS DECOR STORAGE

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-47200                                     *              230.33
AMAZON-CANDLE/LANTERN/DEC

1/31/23 SMCCDD01 202301 320-53800-49100                                     *              228.65
AMEX PROCESSING FEE JAN23

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            12,637.49 004379
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/23 00038 2/08/23 787203ES 202301 330-53800-43200                                     *               93.03

GAS CHARGE 01/09-02/07/23
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                93.03 004380

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE  11
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/22/23 00026 2/16/23 23642    202302 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00
FY23 ARBITRAGE SER.2021

2/16/23 23642    202302 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00
FY23 ARBTRG SER.2021P2P3B

GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                               1,200.00 004381
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/23 00117 2/17/23 23639584 202302 330-53800-51000                                     *               15.97

9PK NON-SCRATCH SPONGE
W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                                15.97 004382

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                842,900.27

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              842,900.27

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 























































































































Renaissance Resort Invoice #51255 

at the World Golf Village      Date 1/19/2023 

500 South Legacy Trail 

St Augustine FL 32092  

Phone 904-940-8000

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUB-TOTAL 

 
Amount Due 

 
 
 
 
 

INVOICE 
Customer 
 

Name Six Mile Creek Meeting  

Attn Sarah Sweeting 

Address 475 W Town Place, Suite 114  

City Saint Augustine, FL 

Payment Details 

Direct Bill 

Credit Card 

Check 

Qty Description Charged 

 

1 

 

Meeting Room Rental - Event Date 1/30/2023 

Speaker Phone 

 25% Service Charge 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District Tax 

Exempt #85-8013854049C-1 

 

$350.00 

1 $153.83 

1 $125.96 

 

 $629.79 

 

$629.79 

 





















































































































































































































































































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/03/23 00004 12/27/22 723055   202212 340-53800-34500                                     *              110.00
ADDITIONAL RESIDENT DEC22

12/27/22 723055A  202301 340-53800-34500                                     *              110.00
ADDITIONAL RESIDENT JAN23

HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                                220.00 000080
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/23 00002 1/01/23 2301-RT  202301 340-53800-47700                                     *              103.00

REV-PET STATION MNT JAN23
DOODY DADDY                                                       103.00 000081

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00004 12/28/22 58142    202212 340-53800-34500                                     *              430.00

SVC CALL-PWR EQP/ADJ.PRGM
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                                430.00 000082

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00001 1/06/23 04551-38 202212 340-53800-43000                                     *              225.63

16 DAYBREAK DR - DEC22
1/06/23 23340-53 202212 340-53800-43000                                     *              125.99

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-DEC22
1/06/23 72968-38 202212 340-53800-43000                                     *               25.98

18 WOODWIND CT - DEC22
1/06/23 97807-53 202212 340-53800-43000                                     *               26.26

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY-DEC
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                             403.86 000083

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00003 1/01/23 19257    202212 340-53800-46200                                     *            5,716.76

LANDSCAPE MAINT DEC22
1/10/23 19054    202301 340-53800-46600                                     *            2,090.00

INST.2000SQFT BAHIA SOD
1/10/23 19206    202301 340-53800-46600                                     *            2,500.00

RMV DEAD OAK/TRIM OAK TRE
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               10,306.76 000084

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/23 00011 1/09/23 22100879 202212 340-53800-43200                                     *               45.00

35 RUSTIC MILL DR POOL
1/09/23 22100879 202212 340-53800-43200                                     *               45.00

35 RUSTIC MILL DR CLBHS
TECO PEOPLE GAS                                                    90.00 000085

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00012 12/05/22 36683    202212 340-53800-46000                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW PREVENT - DEC22
DOLPHIN BACKFLOW, INC.                                             45.00 000086

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00004 1/01/23 723489   202301 300-15500-10000                                     *            2,701.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC FEB22
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              2,701.62 000087

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/25/23 00005 1/19/23 556887-1 202301 340-53800-43100                                     *              810.38
35 RUSTIC MILL DR-JAN23

ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                     810.38 000088
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/01/23 00003 1/30/23 19563    202301 340-53800-46200                                     *            5,716.76

LANDSCAPE MAINT JAN23
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                5,716.76 000089

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/23 00002 2/01/23 2302-RT  202302 340-53800-47700                                     *              103.00

REV-PET STATION MNT FEB23
DOODY DADDY                                                       103.00 000090

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/23 00006 12/23/22 002-22-3 202212 340-53800-46000                                     *            2,659.20

SKYLINE/WOOWING STOP SIGN
2/03/23 002-23-3 202302 340-53800-46000                                     *            1,046.20

BLADE HOLDER/BRACKET/RPLC
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                      3,705.40 000091

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00004 1/31/23 724130   202301 340-53800-34500                                     *               60.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT JAN23
1/31/23 724130A  202302 340-53800-34500                                     *               60.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT FEB23
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                                120.00 000092

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00001 2/06/23 04551-38 202301 340-53800-43000                                     *              207.36

16 DAYBREAK DR - JAN23
2/06/23 23340-53 202301 340-53800-43000                                     *              261.60

255 RUSTIC MIMLL DR-JAN23
2/06/23 72968-38 202301 340-53800-43000                                     *               26.01

18 WOODWIND CT - JAN23
2/06/23 97807-53 202301 340-53800-43000                                     *               26.23

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WY-JAN23
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                             521.20 000093

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00003 12/12/22 19147    202212 340-53800-46201                                     *            5,715.00

4TH ANNUAL SWITCHOUT PLNT
11/04/23 18523    202211 340-53800-46201                                     *            5,715.00

3RD ANNUAL SWITCHOUT PLNT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               11,430.00 000094

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/15/23 00011 2/07/23 22100879 202301 340-53800-43200                                     *               45.00

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - POOL
2/07/23 22100879 202301 340-53800-43200                                     *               45.00

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - CLBHS
TECO PEOPLE GAS                                                    90.00 000095

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/22/23 00004 2/01/23 724544   202302 300-15500-10000                                     *            2,761.62
ALARM MONITOR SRVC MAR23

HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              2,761.62 000096
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/23 00006 2/17/23 002-23-3 202302 340-53800-46000                                     *              995.00

RPLC 2 POLES DAYBRK/MILL
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                        995.00 000097

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/23 00013 1/01/23 7279B    202301 340-53800-46400                                     *              395.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE JAN23
2/01/23 7274B    202302 340-53800-46400                                     *              395.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE FEB23
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                                790.00 000098

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 41,343.60

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               41,343.60

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 
























































































































	Agenda
	III. Approval of Minutes of the January 18, 2023 Meeting and January 30, 2023 Continued Meeting
	IV.       Consideration of Proposal from Tree Amigos for Reverie Amenity Center 
	V.        Ratification of Agreement with Tree Amigos for Landscape Services in Phase 9 
	IX.       Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rates 
	XIII. B. Engineer Items
	D. 1. Report
	2.         Pool Maintenance 
	3.         Pond Maintenance 
	XV. A.        Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2023 
	            B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	            C.        Check Register 



